
WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

Michael W. Hutson, Chair, and Mark Maxwell, Vice Chair 
Donald Edmunds, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica, Robert Schultz 

Thomas, Strat, John J. Tagle and Lon M. Ullmann 
   
May 10, 2011 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –   April 26, 2011 Special/Study Session   
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 343 D) – Proposed Site 

Improvements, North side of Big Beaver, West of Crooks (1500 W. Big Beaver), Section 20, 
Zoned O-1 (Low Rise Office) District 

 
6. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 968) – Proposed Suburban Cadillac 

Buick, North of Maple, West of Crooks (1810 Maplelawn), Section 29, Zoned M-1 (Light 
Industrial) District 

 
SPECIAL USE REQUEST 

 
7. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – 

Proposed Maple Plaza Renovations (McDonald’s Restaurant with Drive-Thru Facility), 
Northwest Corner of Maple and Livernois (72 W. Maple), Section 28, Zoned B-2 (Community 
Business) District 

STUDY ITEMS 
 

8. POTENTIAL REZONING AND DEVELOPMENT PROJECT – East side of Stephenson, north 
of Fourteen Mile (466 Stephenson), Section 35, Currently Zoned RC (Research Center) 
District 

 
9. POTENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT – Potential Tim Horton’s Restaurant, Northwest 

corner of Square Lake and Dequindre (43003 Dequindre), Section 1, Currently Zoned NN 
(Neighborhood Node) District 

 
 
 
 
 
 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



TROY CITY PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA April 12, 2011 
 
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11: 00 p.m.Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 
 

2 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 

11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at 

clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 26, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Hutson at 7:30 p.m. on April 26, 2011 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Resolution # PC-2010-04-021 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes:  All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2011-04-022 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the April 12, 2011 Regular meeting as 
prepared. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Maxwell, Sanzica, Schultz, Strat, Tagle 
Abstain: Ullmann 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 26, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Strat presented a summary of the April 19, 2011 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting. 

 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the April 27, 2011 DDA meeting. 
 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported on the newly adopted Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Branigan reported on the windmills situated in front of City Hall. 

 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 967) – Proposed Gaucho 

Brazilian Steakhouse, 3635 Rochester Road, West Side of Rochester between 
Troywood and Colebrook, Section 22, Currently Zoned B-3 (General Business) 
District and P-1 (Vehicular Parking) District 
 
Resolution #2011-04-023 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Section 03.40.03 
of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Gaucho Brazilian 
Steakhouse, located on the west side of Rochester between Troywood and 
Colebrook (3635 Rochester Road), in Section 22, within the B-3 zoning district, 
be granted, subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. That the parking immediately to the south of the building be revisited or 

redesigned to consider angled parking and a sidewalk added to connect the 
entry point of the building to the western part of the building. 

 
2. To grant the Planning Department discretion to eliminate one parking 

space, if necessary, from the site plan as originally submitted. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT APRIL 26, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 

 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:34 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Michael W. Hutson, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2011 PC Minutes\Draft\04-26-11 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



  PC 2011.05.10 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
DATE: March 5, 2011 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 343 D) – Proposed 

Site Improvements, North side of Big Beaver, West of Crooks (1500 W. Big 
Beaver), Section 20, Zoned O-1 (Low Rise Office) District 

 
 
The petitioner, Facility Management Partners, submitted the above referenced Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval application for building and site improvements to the existing office 
building at 1500 Big Beaver.  Proposed improvements include updating the building 
exterior, modifying the berm and landscaping in front of the building, and adding more 
parking.   
 
Note, the application was submitted prior to adoption of the new Zoning Ordinance, 
therefore the “old” provisions were applied.  Big Beaver Form-Based provisions do not 
apply for this application. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarizes the 
application. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SP 343 D 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 343 D  1500 W Big Beaver  Sec 20\SP-343 D 1500 Big Beaver 05 10 11.docx 



 

 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 343 D) – Proposed Site Improvements, 
North side of Big Beaver, West of Crooks (1500 W. Big Beaver), Section 20, Zoned O-1 (Low 
Rise Office) District 
 
Proposed Resolution # PC-2011-05- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant submitted the Preliminary Site Plan Approval application prior to 
adoption of the comprehensively rewritten Zoning Ordinance, therefore the now-repealed 
Zoning Ordinance provisions shall apply. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Section 
03.40.03 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed site improvements for 1500 
W. Big Beaver, located on the north side of Big Beaver and west of Crooks, in Section 20, 
within the O-1 zoning district, be (granted, subject to the following conditions): 
___________________________________________________________) or  
 
(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes:  
No:  
Absent:  
 
MOTION CARRIED / DENIED 
 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 343 D  1500 W Big Beaver  Sec 20\Proposed Resolution  SP 343 D 05 10 11.docx 



1500 W Big Beaver

4/25/2011

Legend

1: 1,872

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1560312 312Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:Band_1
Green:Band_2
Blue:Band_3



1500 W Big Beaver

4/25/2011

Legend

1: 1,872

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1560312 312Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Zoning
(PUD) Planned Unit Development
(B-1) Local Business District
(B-2) Community Business District
(B-3) General Business District
(R-C) Research Center District
(C-F) Community Facilities District
(C-J) Consent Judgment
(E-P) Environmental Protection District
(R-EC) Residential Elder Care
(P-1) Vehicular Parking District
(H-S) Highway Service District
(M-1) Light Industrial District
(O-1) Office Building District
(O-M) Office Mid-Rise District
(OSC) Office Service Commercial District
(CR-1) One Family Residential Cluster District
(R-1A) One Family Residential District
(R-1B) One Family Residential District
(R-1C) One Family Residential District
(R-1D) One Family Residential District
(R-1E) One Family Residential District
(R-1T) One Family Attached Residential District
(R-2) Two Family Residential District
(R-M) Multiple Family Residential Medium Density
(RM-1) Multiple Family Residential District (Low Rise)
(RM-2) Multiple Family Residential District (Mid Rise)
(RM-3) Multiple Family Residential District (High Rise)

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:Band_1
Green:Band_2
Blue:Band_3



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President      R. Donald Wortman, Vice President       Douglas J. Lewan, Principal      John L. Enos, Principal 
Jennifer L. Coe, Associate    Sally M. Elmiger, Associate    David J. Scurto, Associate    Brian M. Oppmann, Associate    Zachary Branigan, Associate 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Brent Savidant 
 
FROM: Zachary Branigan 

DATE: May 4, 2011 
 
RE: 1500 W. Big Beaver parking addition 
 
 
We are in receipt of a preliminary site plan for a parking lot expansion project at 1500 W. Big 
Beaver Road.  The submittal includes an engineered site plan, a tree preservation plan, a 
landscape plan, and an existing conditions plan with topography and a full tree survey.  It is our 
understanding that this submittal met with your satisfaction for preliminary site plan submittal 
given the limited nature of the project.  We have received comments from the engineering fire, 
and public works department, none of which had any comments or objections to the project.  We 
agree with your assessment that the provided information is sufficient to review the plan for 
preliminary site plan review.  Given the limited nature of the project, we are providing a more 
focused review in a memorandum format. 
 
The application was received by the City of Troy prior to the enacting of the new Zoning 
Ordinance, and it is the intention and right of the applicant to be processed under the regulations 
of the former Zoning Ordinance.  All requirements of the City of Troy noted herein are therefore 
requirements that were present under the former, now repealed, Ordinance. 
 
Parking 
 
The site currently provides 264 parking spaces, spread throughout the site.  The building is 
76,400 square feet in area.  Assuming an 80% usable square footage calculation, as the applicant 
has in this instance, 61,120 square feet of the building may be considered usable.  We 
acknowledge that few square feet may actually be calculated as useable given a detailed review 
of the floor plan, but this calculation method is acceptable and common for a building with an 
adaptable floor plan and which is vacant or leasable to a wide variety of tenants. 
 
Assuming the 80% usable calculation, and using the required parking calculation from the 
former Ordinance, 305 spaces would be required (61,120/one space for every 200 square feet of 
usable area = 305 spaces).  The new parking area, which would expand an existing front yard 
parking area, would bring the site into compliance with this requirement, allowing for a total of 
305 spaces on the site. 



Sheffield Office Complex Parking Reduction Request 
November 6, 2009 

 2

 
The applicant has also included a landbanked bay of 21 additional potential parking spaces in the 
rear yard, which would bring the total parking up to 326 spaces.  We support the concept of 
landbanking these spaces.  
 
It is our understanding that the applicant is requesting the new spaces and landbanked spaces, as 
well as a series of landscape revisions, to make the site more marketable and move-in ready for 
prospective tenants, and to provide maximum flexibility in the future with regard to the potential 
of adding newly permitted non-office uses to the site.  This would require a new site plan 
approval process, of course.  Parking in the front yard is prohibited in most cases in the Big 
Beaver Form Based Code District, which this site falls under in the new Ordinance.  However, as 
stated previously, this project is being processed under the former Ordinance, which allows the 
proposed parking configuration. 
 
Landscaping 
 
The new parking area would impact an existing berm and many existing trees.  The site plan 
application includes a survey which demonstrates that the site has 91 existing trees, 51 of which 
are to be removed.  One of these trees is dead.  The landscape plan shows that 33 new trees will 
be added to the site, along with extensive shrubs and groundcovers.  The site plan also includes a 
new 3-foot berm along the front parking area, in accordance with the design recommendations of 
the Big Beaver Design Guidelines, to replace the larger berm displaced by the new parking. 
 
We support the provision of the new berm, which is of sufficient height to screen the cars in the 
adjacent parking area, as intended in the Guidelines.  We also support the proposed species and 
configuration of the new landscaping materials, which should help enhance the site and mitigate 
for the impact of removing the more mature trees and larger berm. 
 
The site plan also includes improved hardscape elements near the entrance of the building, 
including a variety of decorative pavers and integrated planting beds.  A new bench, provided in 
accordance with the Big Beaver Design Guidelines, is also proposed at the center of the site 
adjacent to the existing 8-foot wide sidewalk in a new hardscape decorative concrete paver area.  
The applicant has not provided proposed material details or samples of these elements in this 
submittal, as the former Ordinance did not require them; however, we recommend that you 
encourage the applicant to bring these to the meeting with the Planning Commission. 
 
Site design and other requirements 
 
We support the applicant’s design elements which were inspired by the Big Beaver Design 
Guidelines.  The extended apron and walkway area between the building and the street, done in 
decorative concrete pavers, along with the enhanced parking landscaping, new screening berm, 
new greenbelt trees, enhanced hardscape elements, and overall new site landscaping treatments, 
will go far in mitigating the addition of new parking between the building and the street.  We 
typically object to the provision of parking in this area, however, it is not prohibited under the 
former Ordinance, and the site plan does a commendable job of incorporating site design 
techniques to connect the building with the street, make it more accommodating for pedestrians, 



Sheffield Office Complex Parking Reduction Request 
November 6, 2009 

 3

and improve its marketability and street presence, all while bringing the site into compliance 
with the minimum parking requirements of the former Ordinance. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The preliminary site plan application to expand the existing parking area complies with the 
Zoning Ordinance and brings the site into compliance with Ordinance requirements.  We do not 
support the provision of excess parking; however, the application does not violate any regulation 
of the former Ordinance and has been reviewed by the other departments of the City for 
stormwater management, traffic, and safety, and has been found to be without fault.  Also the 
excess 21 spaces are proposed to be landbanked in the rear yard, and the site design incorporates 
many characteristics of the Big Beaver Design Guidelines in order to make the site more 
accessible to pedestrians and to mitigate the potential negative characteristics of the expanded 
parking area. Therefore, we recommend the Planning Commission approve the applicant’s 
request for preliminary site plan approval. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions, comments, or concerns. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
225-02-1108 
 











  PC 2011.05.10 
  Agenda Item # 6 
 

 
 
DATE: March 5, 2011 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 968) – Proposed 

Suburban Cadillac Buick, North of Maple, West of Crooks (1810 Maplelawn), 
Section 29, Zoned M-1 (Light Industrial) District 

 
 
The petitioner, Studio Design, submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval application for a significant renovation of the Somerset Cadillac Buick building at 
1810 Maplelawn.  Proposed improvements include removal and replacement of 12,260 
square feet of building area, a new 2,461 square foot mezzanine and a 774 square foot 
addition.   
 
Note, the application was submitted prior to adoption of the new Zoning Ordinance.  The 
attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarizes the 
application. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SP 968 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 968  Suburban Cadillac Buick  Sec 29\SP-968 Suburban Cadillac 05 10 11.docx 



 

 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 968) – Proposed Suburban Cadillac 
Buick, North of Maple, West of Crooks (1810 Maplelawn), Section 29, Zoned M-1 (Light 
Industrial) District 
 
Proposed Resolution # PC-2011-05- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant submitted the Preliminary Site Plan Approval application prior to 
adoption of the comprehensively rewritten Zoning Ordinance, therefore the now-repealed 
Zoning Ordinance provisions shall apply. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Section 
03.40.03 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed site improvements for 
Suburban Cadillac Buick, located north of Maple, west of Crooks, at 1810 Maplelawn, in 
Section 29, within the M-1 zoning district, be (granted, subject to the following conditions): 
___________________________________________________________) or  
 
(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes:  
No:  
Absent:  
 
MOTION CARRIED / DENIED 
 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 968  Suburban Cadillac Buick  Sec 29\Proposed Resolution  SP 968 05 10 11.docx 



Suburban Cadillac Buick

5/6/2011

Legend

1: 2,075

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1730346 346Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:Band_1
Green:Band_2
Blue:Band_3



Suburban Cadillac Buick

5/6/2011

Legend

1: 2,075

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1730346 346Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Zoning (Old)
(PUD) Planned Unit Development
(B-1) Local Business District
(B-2) Community Business District
(B-3) General Business District
(R-C) Research Center District
(C-F) Community Facilities District
(C-J) Consent Judgment
(E-P) Environmental Protection District
(R-EC) Residential Elder Care
(P-1) Vehicular Parking District
(H-S) Highway Service District
(M-1) Light Industrial District
(O-1) Office Building District
(O-M) Office Mid-Rise District
(OSC) Office Service Commercial District
(CR-1) One Family Residential Cluster District
(R-1A) One Family Residential District
(R-1B) One Family Residential District
(R-1C) One Family Residential District
(R-1D) One Family Residential District
(R-1E) One Family Residential District
(R-1T) One Family Attached Residential District
(R-2) Two Family Residential District
(R-M) Multiple Family Residential Medium Density
(RM-1) Multiple Family Residential District (Low Rise)
(RM-2) Multiple Family Residential District (Mid Rise)
(RM-3) Multiple Family Residential District (High Rise)

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:Band_1
Green:Band_2
Blue:Band_3



 
 
 

 Date:  May 4, 2011 
 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Suburban Maplelawn, LLC 
 
Project Name: Suburban Cadillac - Buick 
 
Plan Date: Rev. April 29, 2011 
 
Location: 1810 Maplelawn Drive  
 
Zoning: PV, Planned Vehicle Sales District 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION
 
We are in receipt of a preliminary site plan which includes a site plan, lighting plan, enlarged 
area site plan, landscape plan, floor plans, and elevations.  The site plan submittal provides 
sufficient information for a preliminary review.   
 
The submittal is divided between references to the adopted 2011 Zoning Ordinance and the 
former Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 39.  The landscaping plan, for instance, refers to the site’s 
former designation as M-1, Light Industrial District, and refers to the requirements under the 
former Ordinance for landscaping.  The site plan refers to the new designation of the site for 
zoning and dimensions, but the old Ordinance for parking regulations.  Regardless of the 
notations on the submittal, the application was technically processed before the new Ordinance 
was enacted.  However, the dimensional requirements of the PV District are largely similar to 
the former M-1 District.  We will make special notation where any differences occur or would 
affect the outcome of the review.  In short, we will review the plan for compliance formally with 



Suburban Cadillac Buick  
May 4, 2011 

2 

the old Ordinance, but will demonstrate compliance where applicable with newer adopted 
regulations. 
 
The applicant intends to demolish a portion of an existing automotive dealership building and 
construct a new, larger portion of that building (largely on the former building’s footprint) to 
allow for an expanded operation.  Additional site improvements will be made as the building is 
renovated.  Existing landscaping will be maintained and new landscaping will be added.   
 
The site is surrounded on its south, east, and north sides by other PV District properties, and by 
IB, Integrated Industrial Business District, on the west side.  The site has frontage on Maplelawn 
Drive, in the Troy Auto Mall highlighted in the Troy Master Plan. 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the west side of Maplelawn Drive, approximately halfway between 
Maple Road and Crooks Road. 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 7.24 acres, or 315,375 gross square feet in size.  Excluding the Maplelawn Drive 
right-of-way, the site is 274,525 net square feet in size. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to continue using the site for the existing automotive sales business.    
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently occupied by an automotive dealership building with sales floor 
area, offices, parts, and service areas.   
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned PV, Planned Vehicle Sales District.  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels and Current Land Use:  
North: PV, Planned Vehicle Sales District; automotive dealership 
South: PV, Planned Vehicle Sales District; automotive dealership 
East: PV, Planned Vehicle Sales District (across Maplelawn Drive); automotive dealership  
West: IB, Integrated Industrial Business District; Design Center 
 

BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT
 

The existing building is located at the center of the site with parking on all sides and a pair of 
entrances to Maplelawn Drive.  The proposed site arrangement is nearly identical, albeit with a 
slightly larger building and slightly expanded landscaping areas.  We have no objection to the 
proposed site arrangement. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS



Suburban Cadillac Buick  
May 4, 2011 

3 

 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
Section 30.20.00 of the old Ordinance and Section 4.19.D.2 of the new Ordinance require the 
following setbacks and height limits: 
 

 
The minimum site area for the PV District is 15 acres, which was the same for automobile 
dealerships permitted as special uses in the former M-1 District.  This site is 7.4 acres gross, 6.3 
acres net.  The site area, however, is a previously existing legal nonconformity and is allowed to 
remain. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.  
 

PARKING 
 
Proposed Parking: 
The site plan shows 721 total parking spaces throughout the site, reserved for employees, 
customers, vehicle storage, new vehicle and used vehicle display, and service.     
   
Parking Calculations: 
The parking calculations provided are as follows. 

 Required: Provided: 

Front  
(to Maplelawn Drive R.O. W) 

30 feet (current Ordinance) 
50 feet (old Ordinance) 155 feet 

Rear  
(to west property line) 20 feet (both) 163 feet 

Side 
(to south property line) 10 feet (both) 146 feet 

Side 
(to north property line) 10 feet (both) 15 feet 

Building Height 
Maximum of 4 stories or 50 feet 

(current Ordinance) 
Maximum of 3 stories or 40 feet 

(old Ordinance) 2 stories, 28 feet, 4 inches 

Lot coverage Maximum 40 percent (both) 12.8 percent 



Suburban Cadillac Buick  
May 4, 2011 

4 

 
Required Provided 

Two spaces for every one service bay plus one 
space for every 200 square feet of showroom 

area (old Ordinance) 
 

36 service bays = 72 service spaces 
8,610 square feet of showroom area/200 =  

43 spaces 
 

43 + 72 = 115 spaces required 

44 customer spaces 
44 pre-owned vehicle display 

spaces 
126 new vehicle display 

spaces 
79 service spaces 

106 employee spaces 
322 vehicle storage spaces 
721 total spaces provided 

Two spaces for every one service bay plus one 
space for every 250 square feet of showroom 

area (new Ordinance) 
 

36 service bays = 72 service spaces 
8,610 square feet of showroom area/250 =  

34 spaces 
 

43 + 72 = 107 spaces required 
 
The proposed plan greatly exceeds parking requirements, but the parking requirements do not 
take into account spaces set aside for vehicle display or storage.  It is therefore customary in the 
former M-1, current PV District, to permit a large excess of proposed or available parking.   
 
It is unclear how the specific provided sales floor area calculations were derived.  The proposed 
main sales floor area is not detailed with an area calculation; however, the new proposed 
mezzanine is so detailed.  Given the large excess of available parking, we do not object to the 
plan.  However, a revised plan should further detail how the specific sales floor area of 8,610 
square feet was derived, and should explain if the mezzanine area was included. 
 
Items to be Addressed: Provide additional detail about how sales floor area calculation was 
derived. 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION
 
Proposed Circulation: 
The site will be accessed from two existing entrances on Maplelawn Drive, as it currently exists. 
We have no objection to this approach. Site circulation will essentially remain unchanged, with 
the exception of the proposed additional new landscaped islands. 
  
Sidewalks:  
The applicant is proposing a new pedestrian-accessible platform around the front of the building, 
which ties in with existing pedestrian amenities along the adjacent parking area and throughout 
the customer parking area. Sidewalks are not provided throughout the west side of Maplelawn in 
the PV District, an existing condition that may remain. 



Suburban Cadillac Buick  
May 4, 2011 

5 

 
Items to be Addressed: None.    
, SETBACKS 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The site is an existing building with typical site landscaping.  The proposed plan would not 
impact any protected natural features.  The plan does, however, add new landscape materials and 
landscape islands for the front parking areas. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The site plan provides landscaping information on a separate landscape plan, including full 
details about the quantity, species, and details of proposed materials.  The plan also shows 
proposed material locations and new landscaped islands at the front of the building, increasing 
the landscaped area of the site. 
 
Greenbelt:  
A ten (10) foot wide greenbelt has been provided along the public street frontage. 
 
Trees: 
The site plan shows existing trees on site, and details plans to add 16 new trees.  The greenbelt 
requirements in both the old and new Ordinances require one tree for every 30 linear feet of 
frontage.  This site has 352 feet of frontage, requiring 12 trees.  Four existing trees will be 
preserved and 8 new trees will be added to satisfy ordinance requirements. 
 
Also, 8 additional trees will be added within the existing and proposed landscape islands 
between incorporated within the customer parking areas. 
 
The proposed species are permitted species within the new Ordnance, and the proposed material 
dimensions actually exceed minimum tree DBH requirements. 
 
Minimum landscaped area: 
The proposed landscape plan provides 19,410 total square feet of landscaped area.  The 
applicant’s calculations are based on gross site area, but should be based on net site area.  The 
net site area, 274,525, should be used. Under the former Ordinance, 10 percent of the site 
(27,453 square feet should be provided.  The new Ordinance requires double that, 20 percent or 
54,905 square feet (however, the new Ordinance allows greenbelt and parking lot landscaping to 
be counted, as well as landscaped area anywhere on the site; the former Ordnance excluded 
many landscaped areas from the calculation).  
 
Regardless of the calculation, the site is deficient in landscaped area.  However, the plan does 
not eliminate any existing landscaped area, and therefore does not increase the level of 
nonconformity.  This plan actually slightly reduced the nonconformity by adding landscape 



Suburban Cadillac Buick  
May 4, 2011 

6 

island area to the parking lot.  Further, according to the Zoning Administrator, this is an existing 
site and the nonconformity is permitted to remain. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We support the proposed project and believe the project does meet or exceed minimum 
requirements. We recommend the Planning Commission approve the preliminary site plan 
application as presented.   
 
 

 
 
 



S
A
L
E
S
 
A
N

D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

S
U

B
U

R
B

A
N

 
C

A
D

IL
L
A

C
 -

 B
U

IC
K

1
8
1
0
 
 
M

a
p
le

la
w

n
 
 
D

r
iv

e
,
 

T
r
o
y
,
 
M

ic
h
ig

a
n

                               ALTERATION  PROGRAM  FOR

                    Suburban  Collection

CADILLAC   -   BUICK    SALES   FACILITY
Troy,                                                                                                 Michigan

SHEET  INDEX

T  -  TITLE SHEET
DESIGN   INTENT  PROGRAM
1   -  MASTER SITE  PLAN
2  -  SITE PLAN ENLARGEMENT
3  -  DEMOLITION  PLAN
4  -  EXISTING  FLOOR  PLAN
5  -  CONSTRUCTION FLOOR  PLAN
6  -  DOOR and ROOM FINISH SCHEDULES
7  -  REFLECTIVE CEILING PLAN
8  -  FLOOR MATERIAL PLAN
9  -  PAINT and FINISH FLOOR PLAN
10 - EXTERIOR CONSTRUCTION ELEVATIONS - DETAILS
11 - BUILDING SECTIONS
12 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS #1
13 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS #2
14 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS #3
15 - WALL SECTIONS #1
16 - WALL SECTIONS #2
17 - WALL SECTIONS #3
18 - TOILET ROOM DETAILS
19 - STAIRS
20 - MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS
21 - ROOF PLAN
22 - SPECIFICATIONS #1
23 - SPECIFICATIONS #2

S-1    FOUNDATION PLAN
S-2   ROOF FRAMING PLAN
S-3   STRUCTURAL DETAILS

M-1   HEAT-VENTILATION and AIR CONDITION FLOOR PLAN
M-2   PLUMBING PLAN
M-3   MECHANICAL DETAILS

E-1     ELECTRICAL LIGHTING FLOOR  PLAN
E-2    ELECTRICAL POWER - DATA - COMMUNICATIONS
E-3   ELECTRICAL DETAILS

ME-4  MECHANICAL - ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS

ARCHITECT'S      STATEMENT :

These Construction Documents were prepared for
compliance with the Michigan Construction Codes
in effect at the time of permit submittal. All engineers,
contractors, suppliers involved with this Project shall 
comply with the same codes, issued and approved code
modifications and/or City of Troy Planning Commission
and Building Department rulings and whenever required shall provide
Shop Drawings and Submittals clearly describing compliance to the
Registered Design Professional in Responsible Charge for review
and approval.

CITY OF TROY BUILDING   DEPARTMENT   SPECIAL   NOTES:   

*   ELECTRICAL NOTES:
1.   PROVIDE EXIT SIGNS IN ALL AREAS.
2.   ADJUST EXIST  FIRE ALARM SYSTEM FOR NEW FRONT ENTRY - POSSIBLE SPECIAL
      PERMIT REQUIRED.
3.   CONNECT EXIT AND EMERGENCY LIGHTS PER NEC ARTICLE 700-12.
4.   PROVIDE EMERGENCY ILLUMINATION PER NEC ARTICLE 700-16.

*   PLUMBING NOTES:
1.   MATERIAL (PIPE) SHALL BE STATE APPROVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN 
      PLUMBING CODE 2006.0

*   MECHANICAL  NOTES:
1.   HV/AC DUCT WORK AND GRILLS SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH MICHIGAN MECHANICAL 
      CODE 2006.

*   BUILDING NOTES:
1.   INSULATION SHALL COMPLY WITH FLAME SPREAD. ALL INSULATION MUST COMPLY WITH
      FLAME SPREAD REQUIREMENTS
      FOR BUILDINGS OF TYPE 11B CONSTRUCTION TYPE (25 OR LESS) PER CHAPTER 6 MBC 2003.
2.   PROVIDE BARRIER FREE ACCESS TO THE SOUTH  ENTRANCE DOORS.
3.   PROVIDE EXIT AND EMERGENCY LIGHTS THROUGHOUT THIS BUILDING IN ACCORDANCE
      WITH CHAPTER 10 MBC2003
      AND NEC 2002 EMERGENCY LIGHTING SHALL BE ARRANGED TO PROVIDE ILLUMINATION
      OF AT LESS 0NE (1) FOOT CANDLE
       (11-LUX) AND A MINIMUM AT ANY POINT OF 0.1 (LUX) MEASURED ALONG THE PATH O
       EGRESS AT THE FLOOR LEVEL.
       PROVIDE ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY EGRESS LIGHTING IN ALL VESTIBULES AND CORRIDOR
       PER CODE SECTION 1006.4.

sheet number

project number

sheet of

drawn by

date

revisions

 COPYRIGHT
Not Published

All Rights Reserved

2 0 0 9 -1 9

3 0  N O V   2 0 1 0

S T

seal

project

T

E
X
.
 8
"
 W

A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N

  
 
  
  
  

C
A

D
IL

L
A

C 
- 

BU
IC

K

9

4

12

9

30

16

13 SPACES @ 9'- 6"  =  123'- 6"

24
'-
 0"

38
'-
 0"

38
'-
 0"

26
26

20

TRANSFORMER

19

9

EX
IS
T 

 C
.B
.

EX
IS
T 

 C
.B
.

EX. 8" WATER MAIN
         

EXIST   SANITARY  SEWER LINE

EX
IS
T 
  S
AN
IT
AR
Y

   
SE
W
ER
 L
IN
E

C.
O.

C.
O.

EXIS
TING
  STO

RM S
EWE
R LIN

E

EXI
ST
ING
  S
TOR
M S
EW
ER
 LIN
E

EXISTING  S
TORM SEWER 

LINE

EXIST   SANITARY  SEWER LINE

C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
  
  
  
  
  
PA
R
K
IN
G

EX
IS
TI
N
G 
PR
E-
OW
N
ED
 V
EH
I
CL
E
 D
IS
PL
A
Y

EX
IS
TI
N
G 
PR
E-
OW
N
ED
 V
EH
I
CL
E
 D
IS
PL
A
Y

NE
W
   
 V
E
HI
CL
E 
   
D
IS
PL
AY

NE
W
  P
AT
IO

LA
N
DS
CA
PIN
G

LA
N
DS
CA
PIN
G

LA
N
DS
CA
PIN
G

LA
N
SC
AP
IN
G

LA
N
SC
AP
IN
G

LA
N
SC
AP
IN
G

LA
N
SC
AP
IN
G

20

1938

68

52 52 52 52

N
E
W
 B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 A
D
D
IT

IO
N
 7
7
4 
S
Q
.F
T.

  
 E
X
IS
T
IN

G
 B
U
IL
D
IN

G
 T
O
 B
E
 R
E
M
O
V
ED

A
N
D
 R

EP
LA

C
ED

 O
N
 E

XI
S
T
IN

G
 F
O
U
N
D
A
TI
O
N

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   
 1
2
,2
6
0 
SQ

.F
T.

16 323232

27

CUSTOMER   PARKING

CUSTOMER   PARKING

CUSTOMER   PARKING

C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
  
 P
A
R
K
IN
G

4

CUSTOMER   PARKING

3

3

20

20

N
E
W
  
  
 V
E
H
IC
L
E 
  
 S
T
O
R
A
G
E
   
  
A
R
EA

V
EH

IC
L
E 
  
SE

R
V
IC

E 
  
ST

A
LL
S

V
EH

IC
L
E 
  
SE

R
V
IC

E 
  
ST

A
LL
S

V
EH

IC
L
E 
  
SE

R
V
IC

E 
  
ST

A
LL
S

V
EH

IC
L
E 
  
SE

R
V
IC

E 
  
ST

A
LL
S

E
M
P
LO

Y
EE

  
  
 P
A
R
KI
N
G

E
M
P
LO

Y
EE

  
  
 P
A
R
KI
N
G

NEW    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

NEW    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

R
E
AR

  
Y
AR

D
  
SE

T
BA

C
K
  
2
0'
- 
0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SI
D
E  
YA
RD

  S
ET
  B
AC
K 
 1
0'
- 0

"

S
ID

E 
 Y
A
R
D
  
S
ET

  
B
AC

K
  
1
0'
- 
0
"

FR
O
NT
  Y
AR

D
  S
ET
  B
AC

K 
 3
0' -
0"

MAPLELAWN  DRIVE

M
AP

LE
LA

W
N

  
D

R
IV

E

C
R
O

O
K
S 

  
R
O

AD

MAPLE   ROAD

TH
O
RN

CR
O
FT

TEMPLE  CITY

LOCATION MAP  No Scale NORTH

  GENERAL   SITE   NOTES:

1.   ALL EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS TO REMAIN AS IS.
      THERE IS TO BE LITTLE  SITE CHANGES TO LAYOUT  ADJUST GRADING
      - DRAINAGE - SITE LIGHTING - OR LANDSCAPING ELEMENTS. 
      REPAIR ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2.   EXISTING BUILDING CONCRETE GRADE PATIO AND RAISED RAMPS
      SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACE WITH NEW CONCRETE PATIO AND
      CONCRETE STEPS WITH FULL SNOW MELTING HEATING ELEMENTS.

3.   CUT - PATCH AND REPAIR EXISTING ASPHALT TO INSTALL NEW
      RAISED PATIO AND STEPS

4.   THEN IS TO BE NO CHANGE TO EXISTING PARKING COUNT OR
       EXISTING SPACE ALLOTMENTS.

5.    SITE AND BUILDING USE:

       *  Parcel Number :  88-99-00-233-400

       *   EXISTING ZONING:  PV - Planned Vehicle Services -  NO CHANGE
       
       *   EXISTING SITE AREA:  7.24 ACRES (315,375 square feet)  -  NO CHANGE

       *   Gross Site Area - Existing:   315,375 square feet
       *   Net Site Area - New:            274,525 square feet

       *   EXISTING BUILDING AREA: 
                                                             *  foot print:              40,076 square feet
                                                             *  Parts Mezzanine:      5,184 square feet
                                                             *  Lower Floor:                840 square feet
                                                                    TOTAL:               46,100 SQUARE FEET 
                            *  Useable:  41,600 x 80%  =    36,880 square feet

       *    NEW BUILDING AREA:        
                                                               *  foot print:              40,850 square feet
                                                               *  Parts Mezzanine:      5,184 square feet
                                                               *  Lower Floor:                840 square feet
                                                               *  New Mezzanine:        2,461 square feet
                                                                       TOTAL:              49,935 SQUARE FEET
                             *  Useable:   49,935 x 80%  =      39,948 square feet

        *  THIS PROGRAM ADDS  a  Showroom  Addition of:  774 SQUARE FEET   plus
                                                   a Mezzanine.

                

       *  BUILDING USE:  NO CHANGE:
                                                            *  Use Group:  "B"     Automotive Sales and Offices
                                                            *  Use Group:  "S-1"  Automotive Repair
                                                            *  Use Group:  "F-1"  Automotive Parts Storage

        *  Existing Conditions:  *   Service and Parts  =    25,920 square feet
                                             *  Service Reception  =      2,588 square feet
                                             *  Offices                  =      3,000 square feet
                                             *   Showroom             =      8,568 square feet
                                             *   Parts Mezzanine   =       5,184 square feet
                                             *   Lower Floor           =         840 square feet

        *  New Conditions:        *  Service and Parts   =     25,920 square feet
                                            *  Service Reception   =       2,588 square feet
                                            *  Offices                   =       3,732 square feet
                                            *  Showroom               =        8,610 square feet
                                            *  Parts Mezzanine      =       5,184 square feet
                                            *  New Mezzanine       =        2,461 square feet   

       *  SITE PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

           *   Required:    1 - Space per 200 square feet Showroom
                                   2 - Spaces per each Service Stall

           *   Have:        * Showroom:   8,610 sq..ft. / 200 sq.ft.  =  43 spaces  required
                                *  Service Stalls:  36 stalls x 2 = 72 spaces required

           *  Parking  Conditions:
                                                    *   Total Parking Spaces - Existing =   721 spaces
                                                    *    Customer Spaces                      =     44 spaces
                                                    *    Pre-Owned Vehicles Display      =     44 spaces
                                                    *    New Vehicle Display                  =    126 spaces
                                                    *    Service Spaces                          =     79 spaces
                                                    *    Employee Spaces                       =    106 space
                                                    *    Vehicle Storage                         =    322 spaces
             
     

6. BUILDING DESIGNED FOR CUSTOMER OCCUPANCY: Clients and Staff =  150 person

   

7.   CONSTRUCTION TYPE: STEEL FRAMED AND MASONRY BEARING:  TYPE 2B 
      COMPARTMENTALIZED SEE FIRE DRAWING  WITH FULL FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM
      IN NEW BUILDING AREA BUILDING; SERVICE RECEPTION LANES, and DIRECT
      OFFICE WEST OF SERVICE RECEPTION LANES.

8.   Owner:  Suburban Maplelawn,  L.L.C.
                    Suburban Collection
                    1785 Maplelawn Drive
                    Troy, Michigan  48084
                    Mr.. Tim LeRoy
                    1-248-519-9888
                    fax:  1-248-519-9889
                    email:  tleroy@suburban collection.com

       Architect:  Studio Design-ST
                          1529-1531  South Wayne Road
                          Westland, Michigan  48186
                          Mr. Stanley Tkacz  ALA,  IIDA
                          1-734-728-5040
                          fax:  1-734-728-5310
                          email:  st.studiodesign@sbcglobal.net
                          web:  studiodesignst.com

9.   PV - Planned Vehicle Sales District - Site Dimensional Requirements

             *  Stories:                  2 Allowed
             *  Height in Feet:       50'- 0"
             *  Front Yard:            30'- 0"
             *  Rear Yard:              20'- 0"
             *  Side Least:             10'- 0"
             *  Sides Total:            20'- 0"
             *  Max Lot Coverage:  40%

       HAVE:

             *  Stories:                     2
             *  Height in Feet:          28'- 4"
             *  Front Yard:              155'- 0"
             *  Rear Yard:                163'- 0"
             *  Side Least:                 15'- 0"
             *  Side Total:                161'- 0"
             *  Max Lot Coverage:      12.8%

* 28 April 2011



E
X
. 
8
"
 W

A
T
E
R
 M
A
IN

  
  
  
  
 

C
AD

IL
LA

C 
- 

BU
IC

K

9

4

12

9

30

16

13 SPACES @ 9'- 6"  =  123'- 6"

24
'- 
0"

38
'- 
0"

38
'- 
0"

26
26

20

TRANSFORMER

19

9

EX
IS
T 

 C
.B
.

EX
IS
T 

 C
.B
.

EX. 8" WATER MAIN
         

EXIST   SANITARY  SEWER LINE

EX
IS
T 
  S
A
NI
TA
RY

   
SE
W
ER
 L
IN
E

C.
O.

C.
O.

EXIS
TING
  STO

RM S
EWER

 LINE

EXI
ST
ING
  S
TOR
M S
EW
ER 
LIN
E

EXISTING  S
TORM SEWER 

LINE

EXIST   SANITARY  SEWER LINE

C
U
S
T
O
M
ER
  
  
  
  
  
PA
R
K
I
N
G

EX
IS
TI
N
G 
PR
E-
O
W
NE
D 
VE
H
IC
LE
 D
IS
PL
AY

EX
IS
TI
N
G 
PR
E-
O
W
NE
D 
VE
H
IC
LE
 D
IS
PL
AY

NE
W
   
 V
EH
IC
LE
  
  D
IS
P
LA
Y

NE
W
  P
AT
IO

LA
ND
SC
AP
IN
G

LA
ND
SC
AP
IN
G

LA
ND
SC
AP
IN
G

LA
NS
CA
PI
NG

LA
NS
CA
PI
NG

LA
NS
CA
PI
NG

LA
NS
CA
PI
NG

20

1938

68

52 52 52 52

N
E
W
 B
U
IL
D
IN

G
 A
D
D
IT

IO
N
 7
74

 S
Q
.F
T.

  
 E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 B
U
IL
D
IN

G
 T
O
 B
E
 R
E
M
O
V
E
D

A
N
D
 R
E
PL

AC
E
D
 O

N
 E
XI
S
TI
N
G
 F
O
U
N
D
A
TI
O
N

  
  
  
   
  
  
   
  
12

,2
6
0 
SQ

.F
T.

16 323232

27

CUSTOMER   PARKING

CUSTOMER   PARKING

CUSTOMER   PARKING

C
U
S
T
O
M
ER
  
 P
A
R
K
IN
G

4

CUSTOMER   PARKING

3

3

20

20

N
E
W
  
   
V
EH

IC
LE

   
 S
T
O
R
AG

E 
   
 A
R
EA

V
EH

IC
LE

  
 S
ER

V
IC

E 
  
ST

AL
LS

V
EH

IC
LE

  
 S
ER

V
IC

E 
  
ST

AL
LS

V
EH

IC
LE

  
 S
ER

V
IC

E 
  
ST

AL
LS

V
EH

IC
LE

  
 S
ER

V
IC

E 
  
ST

AL
LS

E
M
PL

O
YE

E
   
  
PA

R
KI
N
G

E
M
PL

O
YE

E
   
  
PA

R
KI
N
G

NEW    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

NEW    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

R
EA

R
  
YA

R
D
  
S
ET

B
AC

K
  
20

'-
 0
"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SI
D
E  
YA
RD
  S
ET
  B
AC
K 
 1
0'
- 
0"

S
ID

E 
 Y
A
R
D
  
S
ET

  
B
AC

K
  
10

'-
 0
"

FR
O
NT
  Y
AR

D 
 S
ET
  B

AC
K 
 30

'-0
"

VOLKSWAGEN

         

M
APLELAW

N
 RO

AD

         

EX. 8" WATER MAIN
         

MASTER  SITE   PLAN - NEW PROGRAM
SCALE : 1" = 50'-0"

NORTH

CADILLAC - BUICK

       

MAZDA

         

CHRYSLER-DODGE-JEEP-RAM        

NISSAN

         

9

4

12

9

30

16

13
 S

PA
C
ES

 @
 9

'-
 6

" 
 =

  
12

3'
- 

6"

24'- 0"38'- 0" 38'- 0"

26 26

20

sheet number

project number

sheet of

drawn by

date

revisions

2 0 0 9 -1 9

1 1  F e b  2 0 1 1

S T

seal

project

1

 COPYRIGHT       - 2011
    Studio Design-ST
   All rights reserved

c

  
  
  
  
SA

LE
S
 A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 C

A
D

IL
LA

C 
- 

B
U

IC
K

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
18

10
 M

ap
le

la
w

n
Tr

oy
, 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

T
R

A
N

S
FO

R
M

E
R

19

MAPLELAWN ROAD

         

EXIST
HYD.

SE
R
VI

C
E 

 V
EH

IC
LE

 P
AR

K
IN

G

S
IG

N

XXXX

X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

D
U

E EAST 447.70'

D
U

E 
W

ES
T 

44
7.

46
'

97.32'  N 00 08' 34" W

DUE SOUTH 97.32'

EXIST CH
AIN

 LIN
K FEN

C
E

EXIST CH
AIN

LIN
K
 FEN

CE

EXIST 20'- 0" GATE

EXIST VEH
IC

LE STO
R
AG

E A
R
EA

EXIST DRIVE
AND
APPROACH

exist landscape
exist landscape

law
n

   exist
landscape

ram
p

exist landscape

   SUBARU
 FACILITIES

41

P

EXIST POLE

EXIST POLE

453.17'

44
7.

70
'

NEW
HYD.

10'- 0" GREENBELT   SETBACK

TELEPHONE PED

DTE
TRANSFORMER

S
IG

N

9

HYUNDAI

INFINITI

EXIST 
 C.B.

EXIST 
 C.B.

EXIST 
 C.B.

EXIST 
 C.B.

E
X
. 
8
" 

W
A
T
E
R
 M

A
IN

  
  
  
  
 

EX
IS

T 
  
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

EXIST   SANITARY
   SEWER LINE C.O.

C.O.

EX
IS

TI
NG  S

TO
RM

 S
EW

ER
 LI

NE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

  S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

EXISTING  STORM SEW
ER LINE

EXISTIN
G

  STO
RM

 SEW
ER

 LIN
E

EX
IS

T 
  
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 L

IN
E

CUSTOMER          PARKING

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
KI

N
G

EXISTING PRE-OW
NED VEHICLE DISPLAY

EXISTING PRE-OW
NED VEHICLE DISPLAY

NEW
    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

EX
IS

TI
NG  W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N 
LIN

E

EX
IS

TI
NG  W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N 
LIN

E

NEW  PATIO
LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

LANSCAPING

LANSCAPING

LANSCAPING

LANSCAPING

EX
IS

T  
 S

AN
ITA

RY
  S

EW
ER

 LI
NE

20

19

38

68

52

52

52

52

NEW BUILDING ADDITION 774 SQ.FT.

   EXISTING BUILDING TO BE REMOVED
AND REPLACED ON EXISTING FOUNDATION
                  12,260 SQ.FT.

16

32

32

32

27

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
KI

N
G

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
KI

N
G

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
KI

N
G

CUSTOMER   PARKING

4

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
KI

N
G3

3

20

20

NEW     VEHICLE    STORAGE     AREA

VEHICLE   SERVICE   STALLS

VEHICLE   SERVICE   STALLS

VEHICLE   SERVICE   STALLS

VEHICLE   SERVICE   STALLS

EMPLOYEE     PARKING

EMPLOYEE     PARKING

N
EW

  
  
VE

H
IC

LE
  
  
D

IS
PL

AY

N
EW

  
  
VE

H
IC

LE
  
  
D

IS
PL

AY

ADJACENT ZONING - MR - MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTAL

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
ZO

N
IN

G
 -

 M
R
 -

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y 

R
ES

ID
EN

TA
L

ADJACENT ZONING:    IB - INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS DISTRICT ADJACENT ZONING:    IB - INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS DISTRICT 

AD
JA

C
EN

T 
ZO

N
IN

G
 -

 M
R
 -

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y 

R
ES

ID
EN

TA
L

PV - PLANNED  VEHICLE   SALES

PV - PLANNED  VEHICLE   SALES

PV - PLANNED  VEHICLE   SALES

PV - PLANNED  VEHICLE   SALES

PV - PLANNED  VEHICLE   SALES

PV - PLANNED  VEHICLE   SALES

PV
 -

 P
LA

N
N

ED
  
VE

H
IC

LE
  
 S

AL
ES

PV
 -

 P
LA

N
N

ED
  
VE

H
IC

LE
  
 S

AL
ES

REAR  YARD  SETBACK  20'- 0"

SI
D

E 
 Y

AR
D

  
SE

T 
 B

AC
K 

 1
0'

- 
0"

SI
D

E 
 Y

AR
D

  
SE

T 
 B

AC
K 

 1
0'

- 
0"

SI
D

E 
 Y

AR
D

  
SE

T 
 B

AC
K 

 1
0'

- 
0"

SI
D

E 
 Y

AR
D

  
SE

T 
 B

AC
K 

 1
0'

- 
0"

SI
DE  

YA
RD

  S
ET

  B
AC

K 
 10

'- 
0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

FRONT  YARD  SET  BACK  30'-0"

MAPLELAWN  DRIVE

M
AP

LE
LA

W
N

  
D

R
IV

E

C
R
O

O
K
S 

  
R
O

AD

MAPLE   ROAD

TH
OR

NC
RO

FT

TEMPLE  CITY

LOCATION MAP  No Scale NORTH

*29 April 2011

  GENERAL   SITE   NOTES:

1.   ALL EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS TO REMAIN AS IS.
      THERE IS TO BE LITTLE  SITE CHANGES TO LAYOUT  ADJUST GRADING
      - DRAINAGE - SITE LIGHTING - OR LANDSCAPING ELEMENTS. 
      REPAIR ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2.   EXISTING BUILDING CONCRETE GRADE PATIO AND RAISED RAMPS
      SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACE WITH NEW CONCRETE PATIO AND
      CONCRETE STEPS WITH FULL SNOW MELTING HEATING ELEMENTS.

3.   CUT - PATCH AND REPAIR EXISTING ASPHALT TO INSTALL NEW
      RAISED PATIO AND STEPS

4.   THEN IS TO BE NO CHANGE TO EXISTING PARKING COUNT OR
       EXISTING SPACE ALLOTMENTS.

5.    SITE AND BUILDING USE:

       *  Parcel Number :  88-99-00-233-400

       *   EXISTING ZONING:  PV - Planned Vehicle Services -  NO CHANGE
       
       *   EXISTING SITE AREA:  7.24 ACRES (315,375 square feet)  -  NO CHANGE

       *   Gross Site Area - Existing:   315,375 square feet
       *   Net Site Area - New:            274,525 square feet

       *   EXISTING BUILDING AREA: 
                                                             *  foot print:              40,076 square feet
                                                             *  Parts Mezzanine:      5,184 square feet
                                                             *  Lower Floor:                840 square feet
                                                                    TOTAL:               46,100 SQUARE FEET 
                            *  Useable:  41,600 x 80%  =    36,880 square feet

       *    NEW  BUILDING AREA:        
                                                               *  foot print:              40,850 square feet
                                                               *  Parts Mezzanine:      5,184 square feet
                                                               *  Lower Floor:                840 square feet
                                                               *  New Mezzanine:        2,461 square feet
                                                                       TOTAL:              49,935 SQUARE FEET
                             *  Useable:   49,935 x 80%  =      39,948 square feet

        *  THIS PROGRAM ADDS  a  Showroom  Addition of:  774 SQUARE FEET   plus
                                                   a Mezzanine.

                

       *  BUILDING USE:  NO CHANGE:
                                                            *  Use Group:  "B"     Automotive Sales and Offices
                                                            *  Use Group:  "S-1"  Automotive Repair
                                                            *  Use Group:  "F-1"  Automotive Parts Storage

        *  Existing Conditions:  *   Service and Parts  =    25,920 square feet
                                             *  Service Reception  =      2,588 square feet
                                             *  Offices                  =      3,000 square feet
                                             *   Showroom             =      8,568 square feet
                                             *   Parts Mezzanine   =       5,184 square feet
                                             *   Lower Floor           =         840 square feet

        *  New Conditions:        *  Service and Parts   =     25,920 square feet
                                            *  Service Reception   =       2,588 square feet
                                            *  Offices                   =       3,732 square feet
                                            *  Showroom               =        8,610 square feet
                                            *  Parts Mezzanine      =       5,184 square feet
                                            *  New Mezzanine       =        2,461 square feet   

       *  SITE PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

           *   Required:    1 - Space per 200 square feet Showroom
                                   2 - Spaces per each Service Stall

           *   Have:        * Showroom:   8,610 sq..ft. / 200 sq.ft.  =  43 spaces  required
                                *  Service Stalls:  36 stalls x 2 = 72 spaces required

           *  Parking  Conditions:
                                                    *   Total Parking Spaces - Existing =   721 spaces
                                                    *    Customer Spaces                      =     44 spaces
                                                    *    Pre-Owned Vehicles Display      =     44 spaces
                                                    *    New Vehicle Display                  =    126 spaces
                                                    *    Service Spaces                          =     79 spaces
                                                    *    Employee Spaces                       =    106 space
                                                    *    Vehicle Storage                         =    322 spaces
             
     

6. BUILDING DESIGNED FOR CUSTOMER OCCUPANCY: Clients and Staff =  150 person

   

7.   CONSTRUCTION TYPE: STEEL FRAMED AND MASONRY BEARING:  TYPE 2B 
      COMPARTMENTALIZED SEE FIRE DRAWING  W ITH FULL FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM
      IN NEW BUILDING AREA BUILDING; SERVICE RECEPTION LANES, and DIRECT
      OFFICE WEST OF SERVICE RECEPTION LANES.

8.   Owner:  Suburban Maplelawn,  L.L.C.
                    Suburban Collection
                    1785 Maplelawn Drive
                    Troy, Michigan  48084
                    Mr.. Tim LeRoy
                    1-248-519-9888
                    fax:  1-248-519-9889
                    email:  tleroy@suburban collection.com

       Architect:  Studio Design-ST
                          1529-1531  South Wayne Road
                          Westland, Michigan  48186
                          Mr. Stanley Tkacz  ALA,  IIDA
                          1-734-728-5040
                          fax:  1-734-728-5310
                          email:  st.studiodesign@sbcglobal.net
                          web:  studiodesignst.com

9.   PV - Planned Vehicle Sales District - Site Dimensional Requirements

             *  Stories:                  2 Allowed
             *  Height in Feet:       50'- 0"
             *  Front Yard:            30'- 0"
             *  Rear Yard:              20'- 0"
             *  Side Least:             10'- 0"
             *  Sides Total:            20'- 0"
             *  Max Lot Coverage:  40%

       HAVE:

             *  Stories:                     2
             *  Height in Feet:          28'- 4"
             *  Front Yard:              155'- 0"
             *  Rear Yard:                163'- 0"
             *  Side Least:                 15'- 0"
             *  Side Total:                161'- 0"
             *  Max Lot Coverage:      12.8%

EXISTING MASONRY SCREEN WALL TO REMAIN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

AS
O

N
RY

 S
C
R
EE

N
 W

AL
L 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 M
AS

O
N

RY
 S

C
R
EE

N
 W

AL
L 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 M
AS

O
N

RY
 S

C
R
EE

N
 W

AL
L 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

EXISITNG  CHAINLINK  FENCE  TO  REMAINEXISITNG  CHAINLINK  FENCE  TO  REMAIN

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
ET

 B
AC

K 
15

5'-
 0"

EXISTING SET BACK  146'- 0"

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

ET
 B

AC
K 

 1
63

'-
 0

"

EXISTING
SETBACK
  15'- 0"



M
APLELAW

N
 RO

AD

         

ENLARGEMENT   SITE   PLAN
SCALE : 1" = 20'-0"

NORTH

9

4

12

8

30

16

26 26

sheet number

project number

sheet of

drawn by

date

revisions

2 0 0 9 -1 9

1 1  F e b  2 0 1 1

S T

seal

project

2

 COPYRIGHT      - 2011
    Studio Design-ST
   All rights reserved

c

  
  
  
  
S
A
LE

S
 A

N
D

 S
E
R
V
IC

E
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S

S
U

B
U

R
B

A
N

 C
A

D
IL

LA
C

 -
 B

U
IC

K
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
8
1
0
 M

a
p
le

la
w

n
Tr

o
y,

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
M

ic
h
ig

a
n

T
R

A
N

S
FO

R
M

E
R

19

9

EXIST 
 C.B.

EXIST 
 C.B.

EXIST 
 C.B.

EXIST 
 C.B.

EX
IS

T 
  
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

EXIST   SANITARY
  SEWER LINE

C.O.

C.O.

EX
IS

TI
NG  S

TO
RM

 S
EW

ER
 LI

NE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

  S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

EXISTING  STORM SEW
ER LINE

EXISTIN
G

  STO
RM

 SEW
ER LIN

E

EX
IS

T 
  
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 L

IN
E

NEW    CUSTOMER          PARKING

CUSTOMER          PARKING

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
K
IN

G

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
K
IN

G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  
C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
K
IN

G

EXISTING PRE-OW
NED VEHICLE DISPLAY

EXISTING PRE-OW
NED VEHICLE DISPLAY

EXISTING      NEW
    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

EX
IS

TI
NG

  W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N 

LI
NE

EX
IS

TI
NG

  W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N 

LI
NE

NEW  PATIO

LANDSCAPING

EX
IS

T  
 S

AN
ITA

RY
  S

EW
ER

 LI
NE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  
  
  
74

'-
 6

"
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 7
1'

- 
7"

N
EW

6'
- 

5"
 A

D
D

N
EW

 O
U

T 
TO

 O
U

T 
78

'-
 0

"
24

'-
 0

" 
 N

EW
5'

- 
0"

 N
EW

20'- 0" NEW 119'- 5"  EXISTING AND NEW

22
'-

 0
"

18
'-

 0
"

12 - SPACES @ 9' 6"  =  114'- 0" 8'- 0"

RA
D 

6'
- 0

"

EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO REMAIN  30'-0"

EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO REMAIN  26'-0"

18'- 0"

N
EW

  
  
C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
  
  
  
  
PA

R
K
IN

G

7'
- 

0"
8 

- 
S
PA

C
ES

 @
 9

' 6
" 

 =
  
76

'-
 0

"
6'

- 
0"

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING
LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

EX
IS

TI
NG

 18
'- 

0"

EX
IS

TI
NG

 22
'- 

0"

NEW
   

 56
'- 

0"

16 - SPACES @
 9' 6"  =  152'- 0"

EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO REMAIN  34'-0"

NEW DRIVEWAY TO REMAIN  34'-0"

EX
IS

TI
NG

 18
'- 

0"

EX
IS

TI
NG

 22
'- 

0"

NEW
 18

'- 
0"

9 - SPACES @ 9' 6"  =  85'- 6"

18'- 0"

9 - SPACES @
 9' 6"  =  85'- 6"

NEW 24" DIAM CATCH BASIN
CUT INTO EXISTING STORM LINE
AND ADD CATCH BASIN

NEW  6"DIAM R.C. DRAINAGE PIPING
PVC

NEW 10" DIAM PVC R.C.
DRAINAGE PIPE

NEW 6" DIAM PVC R.C.
DRAINAGE PIPE

NEW  6" FIRE WATER LINE

NEW FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

NEW WATER LINE TAPE
AND GATE VALVE

NEW FIRE DEPARTMENT
HOSE CONNECTION

  GENERAL   SITE   NOTES:

1.   ALL EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS TO REMAIN AS IS.
      THERE IS TO BE LITTLE  SITE CHANGES TO LAYOUT  ADJUST GRADING
      - DRAINAGE - SITE LIGHTING - OR LANDSCAPING ELEMENTS. 
      REPAIR ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2.   EXISTING BUILDING CONCRETE GRADE PATIO AND RAISED RAMPS
      SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACE WITH NEW  CONCRETE PATIO AND
      CONCRETE STEPS WITH FULL SNOW MELTING HEATING ELEMENTS.

3.   CUT - PATCH AND REPAIR EXISTING ASPHALT TO INSTALL NEW
      RAISED PATIO AND STEPS

4.   THEN IS TO BE NO CHANGE TO EXISTING PARKING COUNT OR
       EXISTING SPACE ALLOTMENTS.

5.    SITE AND BUILDING USE:

       *  Parcel Number :  88-99-00-233-400

       *   EXISTING ZONING:  PV - Planned Vehicle Services -  NO CHANGE
       
       *   EXISTING SITE AREA:  7.24 ACRES (315,375 square feet)  -  NO CHANGE

       *   Gross Site Area - Existing:   315,375 square feet
       *   Net Site Area - New:            274,525 square feet

       *   EXISTING BUILDING AREA: 
                                                             *  foot print:              40,076 square feet
                                                             *  Parts Mezzanine:      5,184 square feet
                                                             *  Lower Floor:                840 square feet
                                                                    TOTAL:               46,100 SQUARE FEET 
                            *  Useable:  41,600 x 80%  =    36,880 square feet

       *    NEW BUILDING AREA:        
                                                               *  foot print:              40,850 square feet
                                                               *  Parts Mezzanine:      5,184 square feet
                                                               *  Lower Floor:                840 square feet
                                                               *  New Mezzanine:        2,461 square feet
                                                                       TOTAL:              49,935 SQUARE FEET
                             *  Useable:   49,935 x 80%  =      39,948 square feet

        *  THIS PROGRAM ADDS  a  Showroom  Addition of:  774 SQUARE FEET   plus
                                                   a Mezzanine.

                

       *  BUILDING USE:  NO CHANGE:
                                                            *  Use Group:  "B"     Automotive Sales and Offices
                                                            *  Use Group:  "S-1"  Automotive Repair
                                                            *  Use Group:  "F-1"  Automotive Parts Storage

        *  Existing Conditions:  *   Service and Parts  =    25,920 square feet
                                             *  Service Reception  =      2,588 square feet
                                             *  Offices                  =      3,000 square feet
                                             *   Showroom             =      8,568 square feet
                                             *   Parts Mezzanine   =       5,184 square feet
                                             *   Lower Floor           =         840 square feet

        *  New Conditions:        *  Service and Parts   =     25,920 square feet
                                            *  Service Reception   =       2,588 square feet
                                            *  Offices                   =       3,732 square feet
                                            *  Showroom               =        8,610 square feet
                                            *  Parts Mezzanine      =       5,184 square feet
                                            *  New Mezzanine       =        2,461 square feet   

       *  SITE PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

           *   Required:    1 - Space per 200 square feet Showroom
                                   2 - Spaces per each Service Stall

           *   Have:        * Showroom:   8,610 sq.ft. / 200 sq.ft.  =  43 spaces  required
                                *  Service Stalls:  36 stalls x 2 = 72 spaces required

           *  Parking  Conditions:
                                                    *   Total Parking Spaces - Existing =   721 spaces
                                                    *    Customer Spaces                      =     44 spaces
                                                    *    Pre-Owned Vehicles Display      =     44 spaces
                                                    *    New Vehicle Display                  =    126 spaces
                                                    *    Service Spaces                          =     79 spaces
                                                    *    Employee Spaces                       =    106 space
                                                    *    Vehicle Storage                         =    322 spaces
             
     

6. BUILDING DESIGNED FOR CUSTOMER OCCUPANCY: Clients and Staff =  150 person

   

7.   CONSTRUCTION TYPE: STEEL FRAMED AND MASONRY BEARING:  TYPE 2B 
      COMPARTMENTALIZED SEE FIRE DRAWING  WITH FULL FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM
      IN NEW BUILDING AREA BUILDING; SERVICE RECEPTION LANES, and DIRECT
      FFICE WEST OF SERVICE RECEPTION LANES.

8.   Owner:  Suburban Maplelawn,  L.L.C.
                    Suburban Collection
                    1785 Maplelawn Drive
                    Troy, Michigan  48084
                    Mr. Tim LeRoy
                    1-248-519-9888
                    fax:  1-248-519-9889
                    email:  tleroy@suburbancollection.com

       Architect:  Studio Design-ST
                          1529-1531  South W ayne Road
                          Westland, Michigan  48186
                          Mr. Stanley Tkacz  ALA,  IIDA
                          1-734-728-5040
                          fax:  1-734-728-5310
                          email:  st.studiodesign@sbcglobal.net
                          web:  studiodesignst.com

9.   PV - Planned Vehicle Sales District - Site Dimensional Requirements

             *  Stories:                  2 Allowed
             *  Height in Feet:       50'- 0"
             *  Front Yard:            30'- 0"
             *  Rear Yard:              20'- 0"
             *  Side Least:             10'- 0"
             *  Sides Total:            20'- 0"
             *  Max Lot Coverage:  40%

       HAVE:

             *  Stories:                     2
             *  Height in Feet:          28'- 4"
             *  Front Yard:              155'- 0"
             *  Rear Yard:                163'- 0"
             *  Side Least:                 15'- 0"
             *  Side Total:                161'- 0"
             *  Max Lot Coverage:      12.8%

NEW      CONCRETE      CURBING

NEW      CONCRETE      CURBING

N
EW

  
  
  
C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
  
  
 C

U
R
BI

N
G

N
EW

  
  
  
C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
  
  
 C

U
R
BI

N
G

N
EW

  
  
  
C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
  
  
 C

U
R
BI

N
G

N
EW

  
  
  
C
O

N
C
R
ET

E 
  
  
 C

U
R
BI

N
G

NEW
      CONCRETE      CURBING

NEW
      CONCRETE      CURBING

NEW
      CONCRETE      CURBING

NEW
      CONCRETE      CURBING

NEW
      CONCRETE      CURBING

NEW
      CONCRETE      CURBING

NEW
      CONCRETE      CURBING

NEW
      CONCRETE      CURBING

NEW 5'- 0" WIDE SIDEWALK

NEW RAISED CONCRETE PATIO

H
.C

. 
R
AM

P

N
EW

 C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
  
PA

R
KI

N
G

CADILLAC SALES AND OFFICES

*  1 1  F e b  2 0 1 1

3

4

4

FRONT YARD SET BACK 30'- 0"

SI
D

E 
YA

R
D

 S
ET

 B
AC

K
 1

0'
- 

0"

SI
D

E 
YA

R
D

 S
ET

 B
AC

K
 1

0'
- 

0"

SI
D

E 
YA

R
D

 S
ET

 B
AC

K
 1

0'
- 

0"
SI

D
E 

YA
R
D

 S
ET

 B
AC

K
 1

0'
- 

0"

*  2 9  A p r i l  2 0 1 1

E
X
. 
8
"
 W

A
T
E
R
 M
A
I
N

  
  
  
 
  

CA
D

IL
LA

C 
- 

BU
IC

K

9

4

12

9

30

16

13 SPACES @ 9'- 6"  =  123'- 6"

24
'- 
0"

38
'- 
0"

38
'- 
0"

26
26

20

TRANSFORMER

19

9

EX
IS
T 

 C
.B.

EX
IS
T 

 C
.B.

EX. 8" WATER MAIN
         

EXIST   SANITARY  SEWER LINE

EX
IS
T 
  S
AN
IT
AR
Y

   
SE
WE
R L
IN
E

C.
O.

C.
O.

EXIS
TING
  STOR

M SE
WER 

LINE

EXI
STI
NG 
 ST
ORM
 SE
WER
 LI
NE

EXISTING  ST
ORM SEWER LI

NE

EXIST   SANITARY  SEWER LINE

C
U
S
TO
M
ER
  
  
  
  
  
PA
R
K
IN
G

EX
IS
TI
NG
 P
R
E-O
W
NE
D
 V
EH
IC
LE
 D
IS
P
LA
Y

EX
IS
TI
NG
 P
R
E-O
W
NE
D
 V
EH
IC
LE
 D
IS
P
LA
Y

NE
W
   
 V
EH
IC
LE
   
 D
IS
PL
AY

NE
W
  P
AT
IO

LA
ND
S
CA
PI
NG

LA
ND
S
CA
PI
NG

LA
ND
S
CA
PI
NG

LA
NS
CA
PIN
G

LA
NS
CA
PIN
G

LA
NS
CA
PIN
G

LA
NS
CA
PIN
G

20

1938

68

52 52 52 52

N
EW

 B
U
IL
D
IN

G
 A
D
D
IT
IO

N
 7
74

 S
Q
.F
T.

  
 E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 B
U
IL
D
IN

G
 T
O
 B
E
 R
EM

O
V
ED

A
ND

 R
E
PL
A
CE

D
 O
N
 E
XI
ST

IN
G
 F
O
UN

D
A
TI
O
N

  
   
   
   
   
   
 1
2
,2
60

 S
Q
.F
T.

16 323232

27

CUSTOMER   PARKING

CUSTOMER   PARKING

CUSTOMER   PARKING

C
U
S
TO
M
ER
  
 P
A
R
KI
N
G

4

CUSTOMER   PARKING

3 3

20

20

N
EW

  
   
VE

H
IC
LE
  
  
ST

O
RA

G
E 
  
  
AR

EA

V
EH

IC
LE

   
SE

RV
IC
E
   
ST
A
LL
S

V
EH

IC
LE

   
SE

RV
IC
E
   
ST
A
LL
S

V
EH

IC
LE

   
SE

RV
IC
E
   
ST
A
LL
S

V
EH

IC
LE

   
SE

RV
IC
E
   
ST
A
LL
S

EM
PL
O
YE

E 
  
  
PA

RK
IN
G

EM
PL
O
YE

E 
  
  
PA

RK
IN
G

NEW    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

NEW    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

R
EA

R 
 Y
A
RD

  
S
ET
B
A
CK

  2
0'
- 
0
"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SI
DE
  Y
AR
D 
 S
ET
  B
AC
K 
 1
0'-
 0
"

S
ID
E
  Y
A
R
D
  S

ET
  B

AC
K
  1

0'
- 
0
"

FR
ON
T 
 YA

RD
  S
ET
  B
AC
K  

30
'-0
"

MAPLELAWN  DRIVE

M
A
PL

EL
AW

N
  
D

R
IV

E

C
R
O

O
K
S
  
 R

O
A
D

MAPLE   ROAD

TH
O
RN

CR
O
FT

TEMPLE  CITY

LOCATION MAP  No Scale NORTH

EX
IS

TI
NG S

ET
 B

AC
K 

15
5'-

 0"

EXISTING SET BCK 146'- 0"

EXISTING SETBACK
          15'- 0"



OA

OB

OC

LSI
"HILTON"
FLAT LENS
VERTICAL

2-HFL-FA-750PSMV-F-MT-WHT-55
PULSE
METAL
HALIDE

2-750
18'- 0"
POLE

FLAT
CLEAR

67,000
 MEAN44

22
PULSE
METAL
HALIDE

3-750 18'- 0"
POLE

FLAT
CLEAR POLE: 5SQN-S11-18

POLE: 5SQN-S11-18

7 FLAT
CLEAR

PULSE
METAL
HALIDE

1-400 14'- 0"
POLE

POLE: 5SQN-S11-14
MOUNTED ON NEW 
6" HIGH
CONCRETE BASES

MOUNTED ON NEW 
18" HIGH
CONCRETE BASES

MOUNTED ON NEW 
18" HIGH
CONCRETE BASES

LSI
"HILTON"
FLAT LENS
VERTICAL

3-HFL-FA-750PSMV-F-MT-WHT-55 67,000
 MEAN

LSI
"HILTON"
FLAT LENS
VERTICAL

1-HFL-FA-400PSMV-F-MT-WHT-55 31,000
 MEAN

M
APLELAW

N
 RO

AD

         

ENLARGEMENT   SITE   LIGHTING   PLAN
SCALE : 1" = 20'-0"

NORTH

26 26

sheet number

project number

sheet of

drawn by

date

revisions

2 0 0 9 -1 9

1 1  F e b  2 0 1 1

S T

seal

project

2C

 COPYRIGHT      - 2011
    Studio Design-ST
   All rights reserved

c

  
  
  
  
S
A
LE

S
 A

N
D

 S
E
R
V
IC

E
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S

S
U

B
U

R
B

A
N

 C
A

D
IL

LA
C

 -
 B

U
IC

K
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
8
1
0
 M

a
p
le

la
w

n
Tr

o
y,

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
M

ic
h
ig

a
n

T
R

A
N

S
FO

R
M

E
R

EXIST 
 C.B.

EXIST 
 C.B.

EXIST 
 C.B.

EX
IS

T 
  
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

EXIST   SANITARY  SEWER LINE C.O.

EX
IS

TI
NG  S

TO
RM

 S
EW

ER
 LI

NE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R
M

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

  S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 L
IN

E

EXISTING  STORM SEW
ER LINE

EXISTIN
G

  STO
RM

 SEW
ER LIN

E

EX
IS

T 
  
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  
W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 L

IN
E

NEW    CUSTOMER          PARKING

CUSTOMER          PARKING

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
K
IN

G

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
K
IN

G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
  
C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
 P

AR
K
IN

G

EXISTING PRE-OW
NED VEHICLE DISPLAY

EXISTING PRE-OW
NED VEHICLE DISPLAY

EXISTING      NEW
    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

EX
IS

TI
NG

  W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N 

LI
NE

EX
IS

TI
NG

  W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N 

LI
NE

NEW  PATIO

LANDSCAPING

EX
IS

T  
 S

AN
ITA

RY
  S

EW
ER

 LI
NE

N
EW

  
  
C
U

ST
O

M
ER

  
  
  
  
  
PA

R
K
IN

G

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

LANDSCAPING

NEW  6" FIRE WATER LINE

NEW FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

NEW FIRE DEPARTMENT
HOSE CONNECTION

* 16 March 2011

EXTERIOR  LIGHT   FIXTURE   SCHEDULE
MARKED MANUFACTURER CATALOG  NUMBER LAMPS WATTAGE MOUNTINGQUALITY LENS SPECIALS REMARKS SYMBOLLUMENS

EX
IS

T L
IG

HT
 PO

LE

LO
CA

TI
ON 

- R
EM

OVE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AS

E 
TO

 

RE
MAI

N N
EW

 PO
LE

AN
D LI

GHT
S

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
C

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
C

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
B

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
B

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
B

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
B

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

EX
IS

T L
IG

HT

PO
LE

  R
EM

OVE

EX
IS

T L
IG

HT

PO
LE

  R
EM

OVE

EX
IS

T L
IG

HT

PO
LE

  R
EM

OVE

EXISTING SITE
SITE LIGHTING
WALL BOXES 
TO REMAIN

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

NE
W

 O
A

LIG
HTI

NG
 PO

LE

TOP OF ALL BASES LEVEL
SELECT HIGHEST BASE/GRADE
AND USE AS LEVEL POINT

1'-6" ABOVE ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1'-0" ABOVE LANDSCAPE

6'
- 

0"
 F

O
R 

18
'-

0"
 P

O
LE

POLE BASE PLATE
ANCHOR BOLTS
BASE COVER - BY
POLE MANUFACTURER

HAND HOLE

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
EXTEND 8" UP INTO
POLE

2'-0" DIAMETER CONCRETE BASE
WITH 5- #5 VERTICAL BASE AND
#2 TIES @ 8" ON CENTER

18'- 0" POLE HEIGHT
POLE COLOR:  WHITE

2- 750 WATT METAL HALIDE
PULSE START
FIXTURE COLOR: WHITE
"BLACK" ACCENT BAND

PARALELL  ARM

BRACKET ARM
BRACKET ARM

3- 750 WATT METAL HALIDE
PULSE START
FIXTURE COLOR: WHITE
"BLACK" ACCENT BAND

18'- 0" POLE HEIGHT
POLE COLOR:  WHITE

POLE BASE PLATE
ANCHOR BOLTS
BASE COVER - BY
POLE MANUFACTURERHAND HOLE

1-400 WATT METAL HALIDE
PULSE START
FIXTURE COLOR: WHITE
"BLACK" ACCENT BAND

18'- 0" POLE HEIGHT
POLE COLOR:  WHITE

POLE BASE PLATE
ANCHOR BOLTS
BASE COVER - BY
POLE MANUFACTURER

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
EXTEND 8" UP INTO
POLE

5'
- 

0"
 F

O
R 

14
'-

0"
 P

O
LE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
6"

HAND HOLE

SITE  LIGHTING  POLE  DETAILS

  GENERAL   SITE   NOTES:

1.   ALL EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS TO REMAIN AS IS.
      THERE IS TO BE LITTLE  SITE CHANGES TO LAYOUT  ADJUST GRADING
      - DRAINAGE - SITE LIGHTING - OR LANDSCAPING ELEMENTS. 
      REPAIR ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2.   EXISTING BUILDING CONCRETE GRADE PATIO AND RAISED RAMPS
      SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACE WITH NEW  CONCRETE PATIO AND
      CONCRETE STEPS WITH FULL SNOW MELTING HEATING ELEMENTS.

3.   CUT - PATCH AND REPAIR EXISTING ASPHALT TO INSTALL NEW
      RAISED PATIO AND STEPS

4.   THEN IS TO BE NO CHANGE TO EXISTING PARKING COUNT OR
       EXISTING SPACE ALLOTMENTS.

5.    SITE AND BUILDING USE:

       *  Parcel Number :  88-99-00-233-400

       *   EXISTING ZONING:  PV - Planned Vehicle Services -  NO CHANGE
       
       *   EXISTING SITE AREA:  7.24 ACRES (315,375 square feet)  -  NO CHANGE

       *   Gross Site Area - Existing:   315,375 square feet
       *   Net Site Area - New:            274,525 square feet

       *   EXISTING BUILDING AREA: 
                                                             *  foot print:              40,076 square feet
                                                             *  Parts Mezzanine:      5,184 square feet
                                                             *  Lower Floor:                840 square feet
                                                                    TOTAL:               46,100 SQUARE FEET 
                            *  Useable:  41,600 x 80%  =    36,880 square feet

       *    NEW BUILDING AREA:        
                                                               *  foot print:              40,850 square feet
                                                               *  Parts Mezzanine:      5,184 square feet
                                                               *  Lower Floor:                840 square feet
                                                               *  New Mezzanine:        2,461 square feet
                                                                       TOTAL:              49,935 SQUARE FEET
                             *  Useable:   49,935 x 80%  =      39,948 square feet

        *  THIS PROGRAM ADDS  a  Showroom  Addition of:  774 SQUARE FEET   plus
                                                   a Mezzanine.

                

       *  BUILDING USE:  NO CHANGE:
                                                            *  Use Group:  "B"     Automotive Sales and Offices
                                                            *  Use Group:  "S-1"  Automotive Repair
                                                            *  Use Group:  "F-1"  Automotive Parts Storage

        *  Existing Conditions:  *   Service and Parts  =    25,920 square feet
                                             *  Service Reception  =      2,588 square feet
                                             *  Offices                  =      3,000 square feet
                                             *   Showroom             =      8,568 square feet
                                             *   Parts Mezzanine   =       5,184 square feet
                                             *   Lower Floor           =         840 square feet

        *  New Conditions:        *  Service and Parts   =     25,920 square feet
                                            *  Service Reception   =       2,588 square feet
                                            *  Offices                   =       3,732 square feet
                                            *  Showroom               =        8,610 square feet
                                            *  Parts Mezzanine      =       5,184 square feet
                                            *  New Mezzanine       =        2,461 square feet   

       *  SITE PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

           *   Required:    1 - Space per 200 square feet Showroom
                                   2 - Spaces per each Service Stall

           *   Have:        * Showroom:   8,610 sq.ft. / 200 sq.ft.  =  43 spaces  required
                                *  Service Stalls:  36 stalls x 2 = 72 spaces required

           *  Parking  Conditions Provided:
                                                    *   Total Parking Spaces - Existing =   721 spaces
                                                    *    Customer Spaces                      =     44 spaces
                                                    *    Pre-Owned Vehicles Display      =     44 spaces
                                                    *    New Vehicle Display                  =    126 spaces
                                                    *    Service Spaces                          =     79 spaces
                                                    *    Employee Spaces                       =    106 space
                                                    *    Vehicle Storage                         =    322 spaces
             
     

6. BUILDING DESIGNED FOR CUSTOMER OCCUPANCY: Clients and Staff =  150 person

   

7.   CONSTRUCTION TYPE: STEEL FRAMED AND MASONRY BEARING:  TYPE 2B 
      COMPARTMENTALIZED SEE FIRE DRAWING  WITH FULL FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM
      IN NEW BUILDING AREA BUILDING; SERVICE RECEPTION LANES, and DIRECT
      FFICE WEST OF SERVICE RECEPTION LANES.

8.   Owner:  Suburban Maplelawn,  L.L.C.
                    Suburban Collection
                    1785 Maplelawn Drive
                    Troy, Michigan  48084
                    Mr. Tim LeRoy
                    1-248-519-9888
                    fax:  1-248-519-9889
                    email:  tleroy@suburbancollection.com

       Architect:  Studio Design-ST
                          1529-1531  South W ayne Road
                          Westland, Michigan  48186
                          Mr. Stanley Tkacz  ALA,  IIDA
                          1-734-728-5040
                          fax:  1-734-728-5310
                          email:  st.studiodesign@sbcglobal.net
                          web:  studiodesignst.com

9.   PV - Planned Vehicle Sales District - Site Dimensional Requirements

             *  Stories:                  2 Allowed
             *  Height in Feet:       50'- 0"
             *  Front Yard:            30'- 0"
             *  Rear Yard:              20'- 0"
             *  Side Least:             10'- 0"
             *  Sides Total:            20'- 0"
             *  Max Lot Coverage:  40%

       HAVE:

             *  Stories:                     2
             *  Height in Feet:          28'- 4"
             *  Front Yard:              155'- 0"
             *  Rear Yard:                163'- 0"
             *  Side Least:                 15'- 0"
             *  Side Total:                161'- 0"
             *  Max Lot Coverage:      12.8%

E
X
. 
8
"
 W

A
T
E
R
 M
A
I
N

  
  
  
 
  

CA
D

IL
LA

C 
- 

BU
IC

K

9

4

12

9

30

16

13 SPACES @ 9'- 6"  =  123'- 6"

24
'- 
0"

38
'- 
0"

38
'- 
0"

26
26

20

TRANSFORMER

19

9

EX
IS
T 

 C
.B.

EX
IS
T 

 C
.B.

EX. 8" WATER MAIN

         

EXIST   SANITARY  SEWER LINE

EX
IS
T 
  S
AN
IT
AR
Y

   
SE
WE
R L
IN
E

C.
O.

C.
O.

EXIS
TING
  STOR

M SE
WER 

LINE

EXI
STI
NG 
 ST
ORM
 SE
WER
 LI
NE

EXISTING  ST
ORM SEWER LI

NE

EXIST   SANITARY  SEWER LINE

C
U
S
TO
M
ER
  
  
  
  
  
PA
R
K
IN
G

EX
IS
TI
NG
 P
R
E-O
W
NE
D
 V
EH
IC
LE
 D
IS
P
LA
Y

EX
IS
TI
NG
 P
R
E-O
W
NE
D
 V
EH
IC
LE
 D
IS
P
LA
Y

NE
W
   
 V
EH
IC
LE
   
 D
IS
PL
AY

NE
W
  P
AT
IO

LA
ND
S
CA
PI
NG

LA
ND
S
CA
PI
NG

LA
ND
S
CA
PI
NG

LA
NS
CA
PIN
G

LA
NS
CA
PIN
G

LA
NS
CA
PIN
G

LA
NS
CA
PIN
G

20

1938

68

52 52 52 52

N
EW

 B
U
IL
D
IN

G
 A
D
D
IT
IO

N
 7
74

 S
Q
.F
T.

  
 E
X
IS
T
IN
G
 B
U
IL
D
IN

G
 T
O
 B
E
 R
EM

O
V
ED

A
ND

 R
E
PL
A
CE

D
 O
N
 E
XI
ST

IN
G
 F
O
UN

D
A
TI
O
N

  
   
   
   
   
   
 1
2
,2
60

 S
Q
.F
T.

16 323232

27

CUSTOMER   PARKING

CUSTOMER   PARKING

CUSTOMER   PARKING

C
U
S
TO
M
ER
  
 P
A
R
KI
N
G

4

CUSTOMER   PARKING

3

3

20

20

N
EW

  
   
VE

H
IC
LE
  
  
ST

O
RA

G
E 
  
  
AR

EA

V
EH

IC
LE

   
SE

RV
IC
E
   
ST
A
LL
S

V
EH

IC
LE

   
SE

RV
IC
E
   
ST
A
LL
S

V
EH

IC
LE

   
SE

RV
IC
E
   
ST
A
LL
S

V
EH

IC
LE

   
SE

RV
IC
E
   
ST
A
LL
S

EM
PL
O
YE

E 
  
  
PA

RK
IN
G

EM
PL
O
YE

E 
  
  
PA

RK
IN
G

NEW    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

NEW    VEHICLE    DISPLAY

R
EA

R 
 Y
A
RD

  
S
ET
B
A
CK

  2
0'
- 
0
"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SIDE  YARD  SET  BACK  10'- 0"

SI
DE
  Y
AR
D 
 S
ET
  B
AC
K 
 1
0'-
 0
"

S
ID
E
  Y
A
R
D
  S

ET
  B

AC
K
  1

0'
- 
0
"

FR
ON
T 
 YA

RD
  S
ET
  B
AC
K  

30
'-0
"

MAPLELAWN  DRIVE

M
A
PL

EL
AW

N
  
D

R
IV

E

C
R
O

O
K
S
  
 R

O
A
D

MAPLE   ROAD

TH
O
RN

CR
O
FT

TEMPLE  CITY

LOCATION MAP  No Scale NORTH

* 28 April 2011

OA

OA

OA

OA

OA

OA

EX
IS

T L
IG

HT
 PO

LE

LO
CA

TI
ON 

- R
EM

OVE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AS

E 
TO

 

RE
MAI

N N
EW

 PO
LE

AN
D LI

GHT
S

EX
IS

T L
IG

HT
 PO

LE

LO
CA

TI
ON 

- R
EM

OVE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AS

E 
TO

 

RE
MAI

N N
EW

 PO
LE

AN
D LI

GHT
S

EX
IS

T L
IG

HT
 PO

LE

LO
CA

TI
ON 

- R
EM

OVE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AS

E 
TO

 

RE
MAI

N N
EW

 PO
LE

AN
D LI

GHT
S

EX
IS

T L
IG

HT
 PO

LE

LO
CA

TI
ON 

- R
EM

OVE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AS

E 
TO

 

RE
MAI

N N
EW

 PO
LE

AN
D LI

GHT
S

EX
IS

T L
IG

HT
 PO

LE

LO
CA

TI
ON 

- R
EM

OVE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AS

E 
TO

 

RE
MAI

N N
EW

 PO
LE

AN
D LI

GHT
S



S
A
L
E
S
 
A
N

D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

S
U

B
U

R
B

A
N

 
C

A
D

IL
L
A

C
 -

 B
U

IC
K

1
8
1
0
 
 
M

a
p
le

la
w

n
 
 
D

r
iv

e
,
 

T
r
o
y
,
 
M

ic
h
ig

a
n

1 5 1 4 1 3 1 2 1 1

2

144'- 0"
72

'-
 0

'
72

'-
 0

"
36

'-
 0

"

18
0'

- 
0"

34'- 0"

EXISTING  SERVICE  AREA  "B"

EXISTING  SERVICE  AREA   "A"

EXISTING  PARTS

PARTS MEZZANINE ABOVE

FIRST  FLOOR  PLAN  --  EXISTING  AND  NEW
Scale 3/32"  = 1'- 0"

N O R T H

EXISTING WASH

EXISTING STORAGE

STAIRS

EXISTING SHIPPING / RECEIVING

EXISTING  AIR
COMPRESSOR
      ROOM

VEHICLE   PREP   AREA

EXISTING
VEHICLE   PREP   AREA

EXISTING OIL STORAGE

TOOL
CRIB

EXISTING
MACHINE   AREA

EXISTING 
MACHINE   AREA

EX
IS

T 
M

AC
H

IN
E 

  
AR

EA

OFFICE

1345678

9

1 01 11 21 31 41 51 61 71 81 9

1

2

3456789

1 0

SERVICE   FACILITIES

*  SERVICE  AREA  "A"  =    19  SERVICE STALLS
                                           1  PREP  STALL AREA

*  SERVICE  AREA  "B"  =    17  SERVICE STALLS
                                           2 PREP STALL AREA
                                           1 VEHICLE WASH AREA

*       TOTAL VEHICLE STALLS  =    40 STALLS

1 6
1 7

sheet number

project number

sheet of

drawn by

date

revisions

2 0 0 9 -1 9

1 1  J a n   2 0 1 1

S T

seal

project

4A

 COPYRIGHT       - 2011
    Studio Design-ST
   All rights reserved

c

74'- 0"  EXISTING 71'- 7" EXISTING

34'- 0" 40'- 0"

C
O

M
PU

TE
R
 A

N
D

  
 E

LE
C
TR

IC
AL

EXISTING
TOOL
CRIB

EXISTING
OFFICE

EXISTING
OFFICE

GENERAL MANAGER

EX. TOILET

BUSINESS
ASSISTANT

J.C.

MENSLADIES

EXISTING SERVICE  RECEPTION  AREA

SERVICE CONSULTANTS

CASHIER

ENTERPRISE

F an I

F an IF an I

PRE
OWNED
VEHICLE
MGR.

SALES

SALES

SALES

SALES

SALES

CADILLAC SALES
      MANAGER

BUICK SALES
  MANAGER

RECEPTION

A
R

T
S

 A
N

D
 S

CI
E

N
CE

VESTIBULE

INTERIOR  VEHICLE  DISPLAY

SALES CONSULTANTS

SALES CONSULTANTS

SALES CONSULTANTS

KEYS/SALES
WORKROOM

GENERAL STORAGE

MECHANICAL
    ROOM

ACCESSORIES

H/V

COFFEE AND BEVERAGES

VENDING

STAIRS

PRINTERS

PRINTERS

  6'- 5"
addtion

E
LE

CT
R

IC
A

L 
 R

O
O

M

TRANSFORMER

NEW PART
    MGR.

NEW LANE MGRS.

NEW CONFERENCE

EXISTING SERVICE
  MGR.

PRINTERS

SALES

EW C

CLOS

VEHICLE  DELIVERY

UP

UP

DN

35  PERSONS

CUSTOMER   LOUNGE

CLOSET

CLOS

S
E

R
. R

E
CP

T
.

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
FI

R
E

 S
PR

IN
K

LE
R

   
   

R
O

O
M

STAIRS

EXISTING
TECH MENS
 TOILET ROOM

EXISTING
TECH MENS LOCKER RM.

EXISTING UPPER PARTS

EXISTING
TELEPHONE
 AND DATA

EXISTING
SECURITY

 FILES

EXISTING TECH
LOUNGE

NEW
CLOSET

EXISTING
MENS
TOILET
RM

EXISTING
LADIES
TOILET

RM

EXISTING
J.C.

EXISTING HALLWAY

UP

UP

UP

UP

SUM P
PUM P

S.S.

STAIRS

OPEN AREA

LADDER
ROOM

KITCHENETTE J.C.

CONFERENCE - TRAINING

RECORDS
STORAGE

OPEN AREA

STAIRS

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
E

CH
 P

A
R

T
S

 C
O

U
N

T
E

R

NEW UNISEX
TECH TOILET

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

KI
T

CH
E

N
E

T
T

E

NEW MEZZANINE
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

N O R T H

EXISTING LOWER FLOOR PLAN
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0"

N O R T H

EXISTING UPPER PARTS MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN
SCALE 3/32" = 1'-0" N O R T H

* Upper Parts:   129'-0" x 36'- 0" =          4,644 square feet
* Tech Toilet Rooms:  36'- 0" X 15'- 0" =    540 square feet
                                                   Total   =  5,184 square feet

72'- 0" X 144'- 0"  =   10,368 square feet

72'- 0" X 144'- 0"  =   10,368 square feet

* Lower Parts:   129'-0" x 36'- 0" =           4,464 square feet
* Tech Offices:  36'- 0" X 19'- 8" =             720 square feet
                                                   Total   =  5,184 square feet

*  10,368 + 10,368 + 5,184 = 25,920 square feet x 1/3 = 8,553.60 square feet
       allowed Storage mezzanine  -  have 5,184 square feet

EXISTING LOWER FLOOR - NO CHANGES OTHER THAT PAINT AND DRESS-UP

Max personnel in this area at any one time is 12 persons:

*  Existing Tech Lounge:       375 square feet
*  Existing Security Files:     165 square feet
*  Existing Phone and Data:   110 square feet
*  Existing Janitor Closet:      30 square feet
*  Existing Ladies Toilet:        30 square feet
*  Existing Mens Toilet:          30 square feet
*  Existing Hallway:                 75 square feet
*  New Closet:                         25 square feet
                                  Total:  840 square feet

NEW MEZZANINE AREA

*  This area is for Sales and Office Personnel Only
    No customers or Tech personnel will use this area

*  Conference and Training: This room is for sales
    meetings and review of GM Sales Product Videos

*  Conference: Meeting Room for no more than 6 persons.

*  Open area: is for sales and office personnel lounge.

*  Record Storage:  This room is a secured lock room
    for financial records.

* Total Square Foot of Mezzanine 2,461 sq.ft.
   See Mezzanine Design notes Sheet #5

* 14 March 2011
Full Master Flr Plan

M
A
S
T
ER

 U
S
E 

FL
O

O
R 

PL
A
N

S

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 N

E
W

  1
19

'-
 5

"



S
A
L
E
S
 A

N
D

 S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 F

A
C
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

S
U

B
U

R
B

A
N

 C
A

D
IL

L
A

C
 -

 B
U

IC
K

1
8
1
0
  
M

a
p
le

la
w

n
  
D

r
iv

e
, 

T
r
o
y
,
 M

ic
h
ig

a
n

sheet number

project number

sheet of

drawn by

date

revisions

2 0 0 9 -1 9

1 1  J a n  2 0 1 1

S T

seal

projectEAST  ELEVATION
SCALE 1/8"  = 1'- 0"

SOUTH    ELEVATION
SCALE 1/8"  = 1'- 0"

NORTH    ELEVATION
SCALE 1/8"  = 1'- 0"

TOP OF LIMESTONE COPING  25'- 4"

FIRST FLOOR LINE

TOP OF FOUNDATION

BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION

BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION

TOP OF FOUNDATION

FIRST FLOOR LINE

TOP OF LIMESTONE COPING 25'-4"

TOP OF TOWER LIMESTONE COPING  28'- 4"

TOP OF TOWER LIMESTONE COPING 28'-4"

TOP OF LIMESTONE COPING 25'-4"

FIRST FLOOR LINE

TOP OF FOUNDATION

BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION

TOP OF TOWER LIMESTONE COPING

EXISTING BUILDING STRUCTURE  TO REMAIN

TOP OF LIMESTONE COPING   25'- 4"

TOP OF TOWER LIMESTONE COPING 28'-4"

BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION

FIRST FLOOR LINE

TOP OF FOUNDATION

WEST    ELEVATION
SCALE 1/8"  = 1'- 0"

REMOVE AND REPLACE W ITH NEW ELECTRICAL
             OPERATED\OVERHEAD DOORS

REMOVE AND REPLACE W ITH NEW ELECTRICAL
             OPERATED\OVERHEAD DOORS

6 5 4 3 2AA 2 1

8
"

15
'-

 4
"

12
'-

 0
"15
'-

 4
"

8
"

LIMESTONE PANEL WALL CAP AND COPING

"MIRROR" BRIGHT ACM PANEL ACCENT STRIP

1" LIMESTONE PANELS ON METAL HANGING BARS

SIGNS AND GRAPHICS BY SIGN COMPANY
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 5/8" PLYWOOD
BACK MOUNTING BOARD VERIFY SIGN SIZE WITH
SIGN SHOP DRAWINGS 

"MAPS" CANOPY 

STAINLESS STEEL HAND RAILING

CONCRETE STEPS AND SIDE PORCH

BURNISHED CONCRETE
BLOCK PATIO WALL

BI-FOLD ALUMINUM
AUTO DOOR/FRAME

CONCRETE DRIVE STEPSBURNISHED CONCRETE
BLOCK PATIO WALL

BURNISHED CONCRETE
BLOCK PATIO WALL

BURNISHED CONCRETE
BLOCK PATIO WALL

1" CLEAR GLASS PANELS
IN NATURAL ALUMINUM
FRAME - FRONT BUTT GLASS
VERTICAL JOINTS WITH
APPLIED EXTERIOR FRAME
HORIZONTAL JOINTS

1" CLEAR GLASS PANELS
IN NATURAL ALUMINUM
FRAME - FRONT BUTT GLASS
VERTICAL JOINTS WITH
APPLIED EXTERIOR FRAME
HORIZONTAL JOINTS

WALKING CONCRETE
ENTRY STEPS

GLASS TRANSOM

DOUBLE SLIDING
GLASS ENTRY DOORS

STAINLESS STEEL
HAND RAILING

"MAPS" CANOPY 

"MIRROR" BRIGHT ACM PANEL ACCENT STRIP

1" LIMESTONE PANELS ON METAL HANGING BARS

"MIRROR" BRIGHT ACM PANEL ACCENT STRIP

1" LIMESTONE PANELS ON METAL HANGING BARS

STAINLESS STEEL
HAND RAILING

NEW CONCRETE FOUNDATION

"LIGHTED" GLASS HAND RAILING

"LIGHTED" GLASS
HANDRAILING

25
'-

 4
"

2'
-6

"
FI

EL
D

VE
RI

FY

4'
- 

0"

SIGNS AND GRAPHICS BY SIGN COMPANY
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 5/8" PLYWOOD
BACK MOUNTING BOARD VERIFY SIGN SIZE WITH
SIGN SHOP DRAWINGS 

1" STONE PANELS
BELOW WINDOWS

LIMESTONE PANEL WALL CAP AND COPING

LIMESTONE PANEL WALL CAP AND COPING

2'
-6

"
FI

EL
D

VE
RI

FY

4'
- 

0"
3'

-6
"

E C B A2 A A1

8'
-2

" 
R

.O
.

8'
-0

"

BI-FOLD ALUMINUM
AUTO DOOR/FRAME

1" CLEAR GLASS PANELS
IN NATURAL ALUMINUM
FRAME - FRONT BUTT GLASS
VERTICAL JOINTS WITH
APPLIED EXTERIOR FRAME
HORIZONTAL JOINTS

8'
-2

" 
R

.O
.

8'
-2

" 
R

.O
.

BI-FOLD ALUMINUM
AUTO DOOR/FRAME

BI-FOLD ALUMINUM
AUTO DOOR/FRAME

8
"

15
'-

 4
"

EXISTING BUILDING STRUCTURE AND WALLS TO REMAIN
NEW EIFS SURFACE COATING OVER EXISTING MASONRY BRICK SURFACE

EXISTING WALL OF SERVICE
BUILDING TO REMAIN NEW PAINT

REMOVE EXISTING BRONZE
ALUMINUM DOOR AND FRAME
AND REPLACE WITH NEW
NATURAL ANODIZED
ALUMINUM

NEW ALUMINUM WALL CAP

NEW EIFS SURFACE OVER
EXISTING BRICK WALL

NEW ALUMINUM WALL CAP
"MAPS" CANOPY 

EXIST MAIN ELECTRICAL
TRANSFORMER LOCATION
AND CONDUITS TO REMAIN
AT THIS LOCATION AND IN
USE - EXTREME CARE SHALL BE
PROVIDED TO PROTECT THESE
ELEMENTS DURING THE
COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION
PROGRAM

EIFS SURFACE WALL SYSTEM ON NEW
WALL STRUCTURE

EXISTING FIRST
 FLOOR LINE

NEW ALUMINUM
ENTRY AND SIDE
LITE

FIELD VERIFY GRADE AT
THESE DOORS AFTER
DEMOLITION TO DETERMINE
GRADE SLOPE CONDITIONS

NEW CONCRETE FOUNDATION

NEW ALUMINUM WALL CAP

H.M.
DR./FR.

1" INSULATED
"GREY" GLASS
W DW  IN NAT.
ALUM . FRAM E

1" INSULATED
"GREY" GLASS
W DW  IN NAT.
ALUM. FRAME

"LIGHTED" GLASS
HANDRAILING

CONCRETE DRIVE STEPSWALKING CONCRETE
ENTRY STEPS

STAINLESS STEEL
HAND RAILING STAINLESS STEEL

HAND RAILING BURNISHED CONCRETE
BLOCK PATIO WALL

BURNISHED CONCRETE
BLOCK PATIO WALL

LIMESTONE PANEL WALL CAP AND COPING

"MIRROR" BRIGHT ACM PANEL ACCENT STRIP

1" LIMESTONE PANELS ON METAL HANGING BARS"MAPS" CANOPY 

H.C. RAMP

SIDEW ALK LIGHT
FIXTURE IN PATIO
W ALL

SIDEW ALK LIGHT
FIXTURE IN PATIO
W ALL

PLANTER BOX
DRAINAGE HOLE

PLANTER BOX
DRAINAGE HOLE

SIDEWALK LIGHT
FIXTURE IN PATIO
WALL

ROOF LINE BEYOND

ROOF LINE BEYOND ROOF LINE BEYOND

A1 A

B DA2

EXISTING BUILDING STRUCTURE AND WALLS TO REMAIN
NEW EIFS SURFACE COATING OVER EXISTING MASONRY BRICK SURFACE

EXISTING WALL OF SERVICE
BUILDING TO REMAIN NEW PAINT

NEW ALUMINUM WALL CAP

NEW EIFS SURFACE OVER
EXISTING BRICK WALL

REMOVE EXISTING BRONZE
ALUMINUM DOOR AND FRAME
AND REPLACE WITH NEW
NATURAL ANODIZED
ALUMINUM

NEW ALUMINUM WALL CAP
ROOF LINE BEYOND

EXISTING MASONRY W ALL TO REMAIN - RAISE TO NEW HEIGHT
               COVER WITH NEW  EIFS SURFACE MATERIAL
                                FIELD VERIFY

EXTREME CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO SAVE THIS ROOM
AND ALL W ALLS CEILING AND EQUIPMENT IN USE
W ITH ALL REMAIN ELECTRICAL ELEMENTS-DATA EQUIPMENT
IN USE DURING THE COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM

1" INSULATED
"CLEAR" GLASS
WDW IN NAT.
ALUM. FRAME

1" INSULATED
"CLEAR" GLASS
WDW IN NAT.
ALUM. FRAME

1" INSULATED
"CLEAR" GLASS
WDW IN NAT.
ALUM. FRAME

1" INSULATED
"CLEAR" GLASS
WDW IN NAT.
ALUM. FRAME

1" INSULATED
"CLEAR" GLASS
WDW IN NAT.
ALUM. FRAME

EXISTING FOUNDATION
SAVE-REUSE

REMOVE EXISTING
WINDOWS AND
BLOCK-UP

EXISTING FOUNDATION
SAVE-REUSEEXISTING FOUNDATION

SAVE-REUSE

NEW BUILDING
   ADDITION

8
"

15
'-

 4
"

NEW CONCRETE PORCH
AND STEPS

STAINLESS STEEL
HAND RAILING

"MAPS" CANOPY 

1" CLEAR GLASS PANELS
IN NATURAL ALUMINUM
FRAME - FRONT BUTT GLASS
VERTICAL JOINTS WITH
APPLIED EXTERIOR FRAME
HORIZONTAL JOINTS

LIMESTONE PANEL WALL
CAP AND COPING

"MIRROR" BRIGHT ACM
PANEL ACCENT STRIP

1" LIMESTONE PANELS ON METAL HANGING BARS

ROOF LINE BEYOND

CONCRETE DRIVE STEPSBURNISHED CONCRETE
BLOCK PATIO WALL

SIDEW ALK LIGHT
FIXTURE IN PATIO
W ALL

NEW EIFS SURFACE OVER
EXISTING EXPOSED BUILDING
FOUNDATION TO REMAIN-MATCH
COLOR OF NEW LIMESTONE
PANELS

1" STONE PANELS
BELOW WINDOWS

8'
-2

" 
R

.O
.

2'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

R
.O

.
2'

-4
"

5'
-8

"
R

.O
.

2'
- 

8"
5'

-4
"

R
.O

.

2'
-4

"
5'

-8
"

R
.O

.

MEZZANINE FLOOR LEVEL

MEZZANINE FLOOR LEVEL

STAINLESS STEEL
HAND RAILING

HEIGHT OF
EXISTING WALL
16'- 0"

HEIGHT OF NEW
WALL 20'- 0"

HEIGHT OF
EXISTING WALL
16'- 0"

HEIGHT OF NEW
WALL 20'- 0"

TOP OF TOWER LIMESTONE COPING 28'-4"

TOP OF LIMESTONE COPING   25'- 4"

HEIGHT OF NEW
WALL 20'- 0"

HEIGHT OF EXISTING
AND NEW 16'- 0

NEW ALUMINUM WALL CAP

NEW ALUMINUM WALL CAP

"MAPS" CANOPY 

1" LIMESTONE PANELS ON METAL HANGING BARS

1" INSULATED
"CLEAR" GLASS
WDW IN NAT.
ALUM. FRAME

NEW FOUNDATION

FIELD VERIFY GRADE AT
THESE DOORS AFTER
DEMOLITION TO DETERMINE
GRADE SLOPE CONDITIONS

FIRST FLOOR LINE

FIRST FLOOR LINE

FIRST FLOOR LINE

FIRST FLOOR LINE

"MAPS" CANOPY 

25
'-

 4
"

2'
-6

"

FI
EL

D
VE

RI
FY

4'
- 

0"

  EXISTING MASONRY WALL TO REMAIN
             RAISE TO NEW HEIGHT
COVER W ITH NEW EIFS SURFACE MATERIAL
                         FIELD VERIFY

RAISE HEIGHT OF EXISTING MASONRY WALL - EXTERIOR NEW EIFS SURFACE OVER BLOCK

"MIRROR" BRIGHT ACM
PANEL ACCENT STRIP

NEW EIFS SURFACE OVER NEW
EXTERIOR W ALL

8'
- 

0"
 R

.O
.

8"

 COPYRIGHT       - 2011
    Studio Design-ST
   All rights reserved

c

10

EXISTING/NEW FINISH FLOOR LINE

TOP OF NEW FOUNDATION

4" x 14" LIMESTONE "GREY"  WALL CAP
WITH METAL ANCHOR GROUTED INTO W ALL

#5 - REBAR @ 16" ON CENTER

12" SMOOTH FACE BURNISHED CONCRETE MASONRY
BLOCK WITH MATCHING GROUT
GROUT FILL AND COMPACT ALL CORES

2" PVC DRAINAGE PIPE
PITCH

16" x 48" CONCRETE FOUNDATION
WITH 3-#5 BARS CONTINUE.
TOP AND BOTTOM

8" TOP SOIL FILL
HOLD DOWN 8"
FROM TOP

CROSS SECTION  -  PLANTER BOXES

8" THICK BANK RUN
GRAVEL FILL

SUBSOIL FILL

SANDY/LOAM FILL

A
S

S
U

M
E

D
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 G

R
A

D
E

D
R

O
P 

2'
- 

8
" 

A
T

 E
D

G
E

 O
F

N
E

W
 S

ID
E

W
A

LK
 A

N
D

 
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 A

S
PH

A
LT

PA
V

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 F
IE

LD
 V

E
R

IF
Y

3'
- 

4"
1'

-8
"

4" REINFORCED CONCRETE PATIO
WITH HEATED RAD TUBING ON 2"
RIGID INSULATION AND CLEAR PLASTIC
VAPOR BARRIER

NEW STAINLESS STEEL "ILLUMINATED" GLASS RAILING SYSTEM
SIMILAR TO : HDI RAILINGS
                        *  "CIRCUM SERIES"
                        *  RAILING WITH "LED" LIGHTING INSERTS
                            (HEIGHT OUTPUT COOL 9.3 FOOT-CANDLES
                        * RAILING FINISH: TYPE 304 TO BE FINISHED #6
                           TUBES 1.66" OUTSIDE DIAMETER

                        * GLASS:  3/8" LAMINATED SAFETY GLASS (CLEAR)

EXIST/NEW
SHOWROOM
FLOOR LINE

EXIST ASPHALT PAVEMENT 
REPAIR- PATCH- REPLACE
AS NECESSARY AFTER
INSTALLATION OF NEW
RAISED PATIO

2
'-

 8
" 

G
R

A
D

E
  D

R
O

P 
A

T
 2

9
'-

 0
" 

FR
O

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
FI

E
LD

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 B

E
FO

R
E

 S
T

A
R

T
 O

F 
S

T
E

P 
 I

N
S

T
A

LL
A

T
IO

N

6'- 0"

3-TREADS @12" = 3'-0" 2'- 0"

#5-BAR CONTINUOUS

#4-BAR BENT 16" INTO FOUNDATION
24" FLAT INTO CONCRETE SLAB
AT 24" ON CENTER

6" THICKNESS

16' x 48" CONCRETE FOUNDATION
WITH @ - #5 CONTINUOUS TOP
AND BOTTOM

TOP OF FOUNDATION
3'-4" BELOW SHOWROOM FLOOR
LINE

PLANTER BOX

3" FALL FROM SHOWROOM FLOOR LINE

2" STAINLESS STEEL HAND RAILING

3
'-

 0
"

2
'-

 1
0

"

4" REINFORCED CONCRETE PATIO
WITH HEATED RAD TUBING ON 2"
RIGID INSULATION AND CLEAR PLASTIC
VAPOR BARRIER FOR PATIO AND STEPS

3'
- 

4"
1'

-8
"

6" CURB STEP
CHAMFER
CORNER

12"

1'- 8"

1'-3"

1 1/2"
RISE

4-
R

IS
E

R
S

@
 5

 3
/4

" 
+/

-
   

 F
IE

LD
   

V
E

R
IF

Y

A
16

A
15

 B
16

A
10

B
10

A
10 B

10





  PC 2011.05.10 
  Agenda Item # 7 
 

 
 
DATE: March 5, 2011 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE 

PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Maple Plaza Renovations (McDonald’s 
Restaurant with Drive-Thru Facility), Northwest Corner of Maple and 
Livernois (72 W. Maple), Section 28, Zoned B-2 (Community Business) 
District 

 
The petitioner, SDA Architects, Inc., submitted the above referenced Special Use Approval 
application for a new McDonald’s restaurant with drive-through, plus a significant 
renovation to an existing building on the site.   
 
Note, the application was submitted prior to adoption of the new Zoning Ordinance.  
Therefore, the provisions of the now-repealed Zoning Ordinance shall apply.   
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarizes the 
application. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SU 387 
 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 387  Troy Maple Plaza Renovations_McDonald Restaurant  Sec 28\Su 387 McDonalds 05 10 
11.docx 



 

 

 
SPECIAL USE APPROVAL AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – 
Proposed Maple Plaza Renovations (McDonald’s Restaurant with Drive-Thru Facility), 
Northwest Corner of Maple and Livernois (72 W. Maple), Section 28, Zoned B-2 (Community 
Business) District 
 
Proposed Resolution # PC-2011-05- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
WHEREAS, The applicant submitted the Preliminary Site Plan Approval application prior to 
adoption of the comprehensively rewritten Zoning Ordinance, therefore the now-repealed 
Zoning Ordinance provisions shall apply. 

 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the number of 
required parking spaces for the proposed Maple Plaza Renovations, including a McDonald’s 
Restaurant with Drive-Thru Facility, to 110 when a total of 154 spaces are required on the 
site based on off-street parking space requirements, as per Article XL.  This 44-space 
reduction is justified through a parking analysis in a report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman 
Associates, Inc.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval for the proposed Maple Plaza Renovations, including a McDonald’s Restaurant 
with Drive-Thru Facility, located at the northwest corner of Maple and Livernois, Section 28, 
within the B-2 zoning district, be granted, subject to the following: 
___________________________________________________________) or  
 
(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes:  
No:  
Absent:  
 
MOTION CARRIED / DENIED 
 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 968  Suburban Cadillac Buick  Sec 29\Proposed Resolution  SP 968 05 10 11.docx 



TROY MAPLE PLAZA RENOVATIONS

3/29/2011

Legend

1: 1,498

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1250250 250Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Hydrography Poly
Hydrography Arc
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



TROY MAPLE PLAZA RENOVATIONS

3/29/2011

Legend

1: 1,498

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1250250 250Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Zoning
(PUD) Planned Unit Development
(B-1) Local Business District
(B-2) Community Business District
(B-3) General Business District
(R-C) Research Center District
(C-F) Community Facilities District
(C-J) Consent Judgment
(E-P) Environmental Protection District
(R-EC) Residential Elder Care
(P-1) Vehicular Parking District
(H-S) Highway Service District
(M-1) Light Industrial District
(O-1) Office Building District
(O-M) Office Mid-Rise District
(OSC) Office Service Commercial District
(CR-1) One Family Residential Cluster District
(R-1A) One Family Residential District
(R-1B) One Family Residential District
(R-1C) One Family Residential District
(R-1D) One Family Residential District
(R-1E) One Family Residential District
(R-1T) One Family Attached Residential District
(R-2) Two Family Residential District
(R-M) Multiple Family Residential Medium Density
(RM-1) Multiple Family Residential District (Low Rise)
(RM-2) Multiple Family Residential District (Mid Rise)
(RM-3) Multiple Family Residential District (High Rise)

Hydrography Poly
Hydrography Arc
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



 
 
 

 Date:  May 5, 2011 
 
 

Special Use Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: John DeBruyne, SDA Architects 
 
Project Name: Troy Maple Plaza and McDonald’s 
 
Plan Date: March 25, 2011 
 
Location: 72 West Maple Road 
 
Zoning: B-2 Community Business (former Ordinance) 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval, Special Use Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION
 
We are in receipt of a preliminary site plan and special use submittal for the renovation of an 
existing commercial building for a multi-tenant facility and a new outlot McDonald’s restaurant.  
The project proposes a series of major improvements including a revised parking lot, major 
renovations including a reduced footprint for the existing building, a new separate restaurant 
building, extensive new landscaping, major exterior renovations, and revised on-site circulation.  
The presence of a proposed drive-through window requires the project to receive special use 
approval. 
 
The application was received by the City of Troy prior to the enacting of the new Zoning 
Ordinance, and it is the intention and right of the applicant to be processed under the regulations 
of the former Zoning Ordinance.  All requirements of the City of Troy noted herein are therefore 
requirements that were present under the former, now repealed, Ordinance. 



Troy Maple Plaza/McDonalds 
May 5, 2011 

2 

Location of Subject Property: 
The primary access to the property is located on the north side of Maple Road, just west of 
Livernois Road.  The site has a secondary frontage on Livernois Road itself. 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 2.95 acres in size (gross) and 2.45 acres (net). 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to use the existing building for a multi-tenant commercial/office building 
and a new outlot McDonald’s restaurant. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently a partially vacant commercial building.   
 
Current Zoning: 
Under the former Ordinance, the property was zoned B-2, Community Business District.  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels 
North: R-2, Two-Family Residential District 
West: B-2, Community Business District 
South: Maple Road 
East: Two smaller parcels zoned B-3, General Business District and Livernois Road 
 

BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT
 

The existing building is positioned at the rear (north) end of the subject site, and abuts the west 
property boundary.  There is a significant underutilized area of the site along the north façade of 
the building.  The new site plan makes use of much of the existing building, but reduces its 
footprint and changes how it interacts with the parking area.  Also, a new outlot restaurant has 
been added to the south “peninsula” of the site.  The access is shared using one major new 
driveway along the Maple Road frontage. 
 
We support the revised site arrangement and believe that the configuration makes good use of an 
unusual parcel.  While we have additional comments with regard to site circulation and parking, 
the overall site arrangement is acceptable and makes better use of the site than the current 
configuration. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS
 
The site is home to an existing building, and will house an additional building. Required and 
proposed setbacks are as follows: 
 



Troy Maple Plaza/McDonalds 
May 5, 2011 

3 

 
No detailed schedule of provided setbacks has been provided for the Troy Maple Plaza building 
as it has been for McDonalds.  A schedule of setbacks should be provided on Sheet A as they 
have been on Sheet C1.  We understand these sheets have been prepared by different architects. 
 
Items to be Addressed: 1.) Provide detailed setback information on Sheet A. 2.) Show proposed 
final height of Troy Maple Plaza on Sheet C of the Troy Maple Plaza Drawings. 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION
 
Proposed Circulation: 
The site has four access points as it currently exists.  The site plan consolidates the two drives 
along Maple Road into a single three-lane drive with a dedicated right and left out lane and a 
dedicated in/drive-through access lane. 
 
Accessing the site from Maple Road, vehicles can turn right into a dedicated parking area, 
proceed north and veer left into the drive-through, or continue north to the Troy Maple Plaza or 
circulate around the McDonalds building. 
 
Access on Livernois Road is unchanged.  We support the applicant’s design and believe that the 
consolidation of the two former drives into a single, three-lane drive will provide for adequate 
entry and exit.   
 
Sidewalks:  
Sidewalks and crosswalks connecting the parking area to the McDonalds restaurant are sufficient 
and allow for full access to all building entrances and the parking area that will commonly serve 
the dine-in customers.  The parking area is also well connected to the Troy Maple Plaza, with 
dedicated crosswalks and sidewalks designed to provide access to most of the parking spaces 
directly to the buildings. 

 Required McDonalds Troy Maple Plaza 

Setbacks    

Front (Maple) 75 feet 75 feet NA 

Front (Livernois) 75 feet NA 165 feet (from 
future ROW) 

Side (west) 20 feet 38 feet, 2 inches 54 feet 
Side (east, around the two 
adjacent lots at the corner 

of Livernois and Maple 
Roads) 

20 feet 130 feet, 10 inches 46 feet, 10 inches 

Rear (north) 30 feet NA  

Building Height 30 Feet, 2 stories 23 feet, 4 inches 

Not provided, but 
existing building is 
clearly under the 

maximum 



Troy Maple Plaza/McDonalds 
May 5, 2011 

4 

 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
,  

PARKING 
 
Proposed Parking: 
The site plan indicates a total of 110 spaces on the drawings, but in the narrative on Sheet CS 
(item 9) says there are 108.  The drawing shows 110 parking spaces, which include 5 barrier free 
parking spaces. The applicant is also requesting a parking modification. 
 
The Planning Commission is authorized to modify parking requirements by Section 40.20.12.  It 
states: 
 

The City recognizes that, due to the specific requirements of any given development, 
inflexible application of the parking standards may result in development with parking in 
excess of what is needed. The result may lead to excessive paving and stormwater runoff 
and reduction of area which would be left as open space. Accordingly, the Planning 
Commission may, in the reasonable exercise of discretion, permit deviations and allow 
less parking upon a finding that such deviations are likely to provide a sufficient number 
of parking spaces to accommodate the specific characteristics of the use in question. 
Such finding shall take into consideration the following standards and shall be based 
upon specific facts and information provided by the applicant, and such other 
information the Planning Commission shall determine relevant: 

A. Nature of use. The nature of the particular use or combination of uses (as the 
case may be), relying upon accepted planning principles with regard to the 
anticipation of parking demand. 

B. Allocation of square footage. The allocation of square footage to and among uses, 
including the anticipation of long-term parking (e.g. grocery or movie theater 
uses), short term parking (e.g. dry cleaners), and/or the absence of parking for 
some portion of the use (e.g. drive-through use). 

C. Impact. 

1. The reasonably anticipated circumstance in the event there is excess 
parking demand where the number of parking spaces available and/or the 
likelihood that parking would occur on major thoroughfares or within 
residential neighborhoods. 

2. The need for and benefit of additional open space or landscaped areas on 
the area, which would not be feasible if the full number of required spaces 
were improved in the face of an apparent lack of need for all such spaces, 
taking into consideration accepted planning principles. 

D. Other specific reasons which are identified in the official minutes of the Planning 
Commission. The Planning Commission may attach conditions to the approval of 
a deviation from off-street parking requirements that bind such approval to the 
specific use in question. 



Troy Maple Plaza/McDonalds 
May 5, 2011 

5 

 
Parking Calculations: 

Required Provided 
Priya restaurant in Troy Maple Plaza: 

111 seats (one space for every two seats = 56 spaces plus one space for every ten seats for 
employees = 11 spaces. 56 + 11 = 67 seats for restaurant 

 
McDonalds restaurant: 

60 seats (one space for every two seats = 30 spaces plus one space for every ten seats for 
employees = 6 spaces. 30 + 6 = 36 seats for restaurant 

 
Office space (one space for every 200 square feet of usable space): 

First floor: 750 gross X 80% usable rate = 600 usable 
600 usable square feet / 200 = 3 spaces and 

Second floor: 1500 gross X 80% usable rate = 1200 usable 
1200 usable square feet / 200 = 6 spaces 

Total office = 9 spaces 
 

Beauty salon: 
Required to provide three spaces for each of the first two chairs and one and one half spaces 
for each of the remaining chairs.  Therefore, with six proposed chairs, (2 X 3 = 6 spaces + 4 

x 1.5 = 6 spaces, 12 required total)  
 

Retail spaces: 
One space for every 200 square feet of gross retail (5,950 square feet proposed / 200 =  

30 spaces required) 
 

The applicant incorrectly rounded down the required number of spaces for retail.  29.75 are 
required, therefore any fraction over 0.5 is rounded up to require 30 spaces. 

 
McDonald’s drive-through stacking spaces: 

Nine spaces required for each drive-up station.  While there are two ordering “boxes,” there 
is only one station on the west façade.  Therefore, 9 are required. 16 are illustrated on the 

plans, but the narrative on Sheet CS states that 9 are provided. 
 

Total onsite required: 154 plus 9 stacking 

110 spaces plus 16 
stacking spaces.  

The applicant has 
provided parking 
usage information 

for the existing 
restaurant and 

further justification 
for requested 

parking on Sheet 
CS.  The applicant is 

requesting a 
parking 

modification. 

 
There are several incorrect references and calculations on Sheet CS. The Sheet states, in item 11, 
that 9 stacking spaces are proposed, but the drawing illustrates 16.  The drawing also shows 110 
spaces on-site, but the narrative states that 108 are provided (item 9).  Also, the calculation of 
retail spaces was rounded down to 29, when it should have been rounded up to 30.  
Consequently, the actual calculations reveal that 154 spaces are required, plus 9 stacking spaces, 
rather than the 153 plus stacking indicated by the applicant.  The drawing includes 110 spaces 
plus 16 stacking. 
 
The site plan provides 44 spaces (154 – 110) less than that required by Ordinance.  To justify 
this deficiency and support their request for a deviation, the applicant provided parking counts 
for the existing restaurant and an alternate parking calculation for the remaining site (on sheet 
CS, item 10).  It states that when the peak occupancy for the restaurant hits, in the early evening 
and on weekends, the office and salon uses are closed.  It also states that the restaurant, in real 
observations, requires only about 15 spaces at lunch, far less than the 67 required.  Further, it 



Troy Maple Plaza/McDonalds 
May 5, 2011 

6 

states that the dine-in traffic for McDonalds decreases in the evening, when the existing 
restaurant is busy.  We have no detailed justification in this regard.  However, we do recognize 
that the office and salon uses, which require 42 spaces combined, would be closed when the 
restaurant is busy.  The applicant has shown that about 15 spaces are all that is required for the 
restaurant at lunch on a weekday, and up to about 65 on the dinner hour on a Saturday, even 
though 67 are required at all times, even at off-peak times, usually leaving at least 42 spaces 
unoccupied.   
 
Assuming that the retail and McDonalds uses were at maximum capacity and were using all their 
parking, there is still sufficient evidence here that the offset hours of the office/salon uses and the 
sit-down restaurant, combined with the clear excess of parking required for the restaurant, are 
sufficient to justify the provision of 44 less spaces than are required.  Therefore, given the 
information provided by the applicant that the requested deviation would allow the site to remain 
functional given the shared parking nature of the site, we recommend the Planning Commission 
approve the request. 
 
Items to be Addressed: 1.) Correct calculations and references for parking on Sheet CS as 
detailed above. 2.) Obtaining a modification of 44 spaces from the Planning Commission.   
 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The site is previously developed and contains no natural features.  The proposed plan would not 
impact any protected natural features, and will actually improve the natural condition of the site 
by adding a refreshed landscaped area. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
A landscape plan has been submitted as part of this application.  The plan must provide 10% site 
landscaping area.  The site is 106,749 net square feet in area, requiring 10,675 square feet.  The 
site plan includes 10,842 eligible square feet of landscaped area, exceeding requirements and 
expanding the site landscaping from the 383 square feet currently provided. 
 
The site plan also includes required 10 foot wide greenbelts on both Maple and Livernois Roads.  
Trees must be provided at a rate of one tree for every 30 linear feet. On Maple Road, the site has 
215 feet of linear eligible greenbelt frontage, requiring 8 street trees (215/30 = 7.1 = 8 trees). The 
applicant shows that 8 trees are provided between the building and right-of-way, satisfying 
Ordinance requirements.   
 
On Livernois Road, 147 feet of linear feet of frontage are present, requiring 5 street trees (147/30 
= 4.9 = 5 trees). The required trees are provided and appropriately located. 
 
The remainder of the site is landscaped in several areas surrounding the customer parking areas 
and around the McDonalds restaurant.  Proposed materials include a collection of 28 new trees in 
total, and a variety of groundcovers and shrubs. 



Troy Maple Plaza/McDonalds 
May 5, 2011 

7 

 
Items to be Addressed: None.  
 
LIGHTING 
 
The applicant has provided a photometric plan with no lighting details for this project.  Full 
lighting details will be required for final site plan approval.  However, our preliminary look at 
the plans reveals that excessive lighting levels are proposed.  For instance, as many as 11.7 foot-
candles are proposed to encroach on the adjacent site to the west.  Also, no information about 
lighting for the Troy Maple Plaza portion of the site has been provided. 
 
No encroachment is permitted across property lines.  For final site plan, the photometric plan 
must be revised to demonstrate the use of cutoff fixtures and no encroachment at the site 
boundary. 
 
Items to be Addressed: Eliminate cross-boundary encroachment and detail lighting for the 
entire site for final site plan review. 
 
SPECIAL USE REVIEW 
 
For any special use, according to Section 03.31.04, the Planning Commission shall review the 
request, supplementary materials either in support or opposition thereto, as well as the Planning 
Department’s report, at a Public Hearing established for that purpose, and shall either grant or 
deny the request, table action on the request, or grant the request subject to specific conditions. 
 
Use Standards 
Section 22.25.01 lists conditions for “Drive-up Windows or Service Facilities, as an Accessory 
to Restaurants Permitted Within this District.” They are as follows: 
 
A.  Ingress and egress shall be provided so as not to conflict with adjacent uses or adversely 

affect traffic flow on adjacent thoroughfares. The site access has been revised to 
minimize traffic conflicts and consolidate access on Maple Road. 

B.  A minimum site area of one acre shall be required, with a minimum frontage of  l50 feet 
on a Major Thoroughfare, as designated on the Master Thoroughfare Plan. Satisfied. 

C.  Back-up or waiting space for drive-up windows or service facilities shall be provided, in 
a manner physically separated from off-street parking areas and drives, at a rate of eight 
(8) car spaces for each service window or facility, in addition to the space at the service 
window or facility. Drives providing such waiting spaces shall have a minimum clear 
width of thirteen (13) feet. Satisfied. 

D.  The consumption of food within vehicles parked on the premises is prohibited. The 
applicant should add a note stating that consumption of food within vehicles parked on 
the premises shall be prohibited. 

 
Standards of Approval 
Section 03.31.05 states that before approving any requests for Special Use Approval, the 
Planning Commission, or the City Council, where indicated, shall find that: 



Troy Maple Plaza/McDonalds 
May 5, 2011 

8 

 
1. The land use or activity being proposed shall be of such location, size and character as 

to be compatible with the orderly development or use of adjacent land and/or Districts. 
2. The land use or activity under consideration is within the capacity limitations of the 

existing or proposed public services and facilities which serve its location.  
 
We believe the land use as proposed by the site plan is of such location and character as to be 
compatible with the orderly development or use of adjacent land and/or Districts.  
 
The City Engineer had no comment with regard to public services and facilities. 
 
Items to be addressed: Add a note indicating that consumption of food within vehicles parked 
on the premises shall be prohibited. 
 
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Section 3.43.01 establishes the requirements for preliminary site plan approval.  The minimum 
standards necessary for review have been met. 

 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The project will allow for the renovation of an underutilized site and building in the City of 
Troy, will allow a current business (Priya Restaurant) to remain open, and will greatly enhance 
the site access and circulation, parking, landscaping, and architecture of the site.  While the new 
Ordinance would not permit the building location as designed at this location, the former 
Ordinance requires this location.  The drive-through design is efficient and minimizes pedestrian 
conflicts insofar as possible.  The standards for special use approval have been met.   
 
Therefore, we recommend the Planning Commission approve the requested parking deviation 
and preliminary site plan and recommend to the City Council that the applicant’s request for 
special use approval be approved, conditioned on: 
 
1. A revised site lighting plan being submitted for final site plan review that complies City 

of Troy requirements; and, 
2. That all the informational and administrative elements noted in this letter are addressed in 

a revised preliminary site plan submittal. 
 

 































PC 2011.05.10 
  Agenda Item # 8 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  May 5, 2011 
 
TO: The Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: POTENTIAL REZONING AND DEVELOPMENT PROJECT – East side of 

Stephenson, north of Fourteen Mile (466 Stephenson), Section 35,  
 Currently Zoned RC (Research Center) District 
 
 
The owner of the above referenced property is interested in seeking a rezoning to OM 
Office Mixed Use District.  The property is presently zoned RC Research Center 
District.  A vacant building presently sits on the property.  The owner is considering 
developing a hotel on the site; hotels are not permitted in the RC zoning district.  The 
owner intends to rezone to OM, which permits hotels by Special Use Approval.  The 
property abuts OM to the north and east, RC to the south and IB Integrated Industrial 
Business District and O Office District to the west.   
 
The Master Plan classifies this area as 21st Century Industrial.  A description of this 
classification is attached.  
 
City Management seeks Planning Commission input on this item.  Please be prepared 
to discuss this item at the May 10, 2011 Planning Commission Regular meeting.  
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 

 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Study Items\466 Stephenson\PC Memo 466 Stephenson 05 10 11.doc 



 
 
 
 
 
May 4, 2011 
 
Mr. Brent Savidant 
Acting Planning Director 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd. 
Troy, MI  48084 
 
RE:  466 Stephenson Highway Potential Rezoning 
 
Dear Mr. Savidant 
 
Core Partners has a client that has put 466 Stephenson Hwy. under contract that is 
conditioned on rezoning the property to accommodate a four story limited service hotel.  
Would you please discuss with the Planning Commission the possibility of rezoning the 
property from R-C to O-M which is what the neighboring property is zoned. I believe such 
zoning permits a hotel to be built with a special use permit.   
 
If you would like me to attend the meeting, I will be glad to do so.  If not, I will look forward to 
hearing the reactions of the Planning Commission as soon as possible. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
Ted Wilson 
Vice President/Partner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



466 Stephenson

5/4/2011

Legend

1: 4,150

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

3460692 692Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:Band_1
Green:Band_2
Blue:Band_3



This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and
is for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be

accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.

6,273

1,045.5

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

1:

NAD_1983_StatePlane_Michigan_South_FIPS_2113_Feet_Intl

Feet1,045.50 522.73

Notes

Legend

466 Stephenson

Consent Judgment
Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MRR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MR) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

2010
Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



PC 2011.05.10 
  Agenda Item # 9 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  May 5, 2011 
 
TO: The Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: POTENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT – Potential Tim Horton’s 

Restaurant, Northwest corner of Square Lake and Dequindre (43003  
 Dequindre), Section 1, Currently Zoned NN (Neighborhood Node) District 
 
 
The owner of the above referenced property is interested in seeking a developing a Tim 
Horton’s restaurant with a drive-through on the site.  The property is presently zoned 
NN Neighborhood Node (node N).  The property is presently vacant.   
 
The property abuts NN to the north and south, R-1D One Family Residential to the west 
and C-1 Local Convenience Business across Dequindre to the east (City of Sterling 
Heights).   
 
Drive-through facilities are not permitted within this node.  The owner is interested in 
discussing the concept of a drive-through at this location, and the steps that would be 
necessary to accomplish this. 
 
The Master Plan classifies this area as Neighborhood Node “N”, and describes the 
intent of this particular node.  A description of this classification is attached.  
 
City Management seeks Planning Commission input on this item.  Please be prepared 
to discuss this item at the May 10, 2011 Planning Commission Regular meeting.  
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 

 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Study Items\466 Stephenson\PC Memo 466 Stephenson 05 10 11.doc 



43003 Dequindre

5/4/2011

Legend

1: 2,075

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1730346 346Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

Road Centerline
Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:Band_1
Green:Band_2
Blue:Band_3



This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and
is for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be

accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.

3,136

522.7

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

1:

NAD_1983_StatePlane_Michigan_South_FIPS_2113_Feet_Intl

Feet522.70 261.37

Notes

Legend

43003 Dequindre

Consent Judgment
Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MRR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MR) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

2010
Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:

DRAWING NO.

THE TDL GROUP CORPORATION

HEAD OFFICE

874 SINCLAIR ROAD

OAKVILLE, ON  

L6K 2Y1 

Ph (905) 845-6511 

Fax (905) 845-5551

WESTERN OFFICE

7460 - 51st STREET SE 

CALGARY, AB

T2C 4B4

Ph (403) 203-7400

Fax (403) 203-7430

QUEBEC OFFICE

10590 CHEMIN COTE DE LIESSE 

LACHINE, QC

H8T 1A4

Ph (514) 636-2233

Fax (514) 636-5313

ATLANTIC OFFICE

476 MacELMON ROAD, BOX280

DEBERT, NS

B0M 1G0

Ph (902) 662-2522

Fax (902) 662-2501

US OFFICE

4150 TULLER ROAD

DUBLIN, OH

43017

Ph (614) 791-4200

Fax (614) 791-4234

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

SKETCH

TROY, MI

43109 DEQUINDRE ROAD 

E. SQUARE LAKE ROAD

1"=30'-0"

JJ

ADD ACCESS TO NORTH FEB.25/11

j
o
n
e
s
j
 
P

:
\
P

l
a
n
n
i
n
g
\
A

t
d
2
0
0
9
\
U

S
\
S

-
T

\
T

r
o
y
,
 
M

I
_
4
3
1
0
9
 
D

e
q
u
i
n
d
r
e
 
R

o
a
d
_
E

.
 
S

q
u
a
r
e
 
L
a
k
e
 
R

o
a
d
\
S

K
-
7
.
d
w

g
 
 
F

E
B

 
2
5
/
1
1
 
@

 
2
:
5
7
p
m

No. of UNITS

DT STACKING

LOADING SPACES

GROSS FLOOR AREA

PARKING:

OTHER:

1953.00sq.ft.

n/a

1

DETAILS OF DEVELOPMENT

DATA           

BUILDING HEIGHT

BUILDING COVERAGE

NET LOT AREA (ftĮ / Ac.)

SETBACKS     

EXT.SY

ZONING

INT.SY

FY

RY

PROVIDED
REQUIRED

8.6%

16.60'

29,488.79sq.ft./0.68Acres

1

10

34

n/a

n/a 43.66'

0.0%

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

107.43'

83.00'

23.00'

n/a

n/a

n/a

20.00'

9.00'

24.00'

Total Spaces

Stall Length

Stall Width

Handicap Spaces

n/a

2

Aisle Width

ZONING NOT PROVIDED

ZONING NOT PROVIDED






	/ PLANNING COMMISSION
	MEETING AGENDA
	REGULAR MEETING
	May 10, 2011 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber


